CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

APRIL 11, 2016

Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M| 48864

Work Session Meeting — Administrative Conference Room
1. Call meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m.
2. Approval of agenda
3. Discussion
A. Pedestrian-Bicycle Pathway Master Plan
4. Public Remarks

5. Adjournment

Regular Meeting — Town Hall Room
1. Call meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m.
2. Approval of agenda
3. Approval of minutes
A. March 28, 2016
4. Public remarks
5. Communications
6. Public Hearings
A. Special Use Permit #16051 (New Hope Church), request to construct a 42,000 square

foot church on 13.5 acres addressed as 2170 Saginaw Highway (M-78), the northeast
corner of Saginaw Highway and Newton Road

B. Special Use Permit #16041 (Meridian Township), request to work in the 100-year
floodplain of the Smith Drain associated with improvements to the drain

7. Unfinished Business




Planning Commission Agenda

April 11, 2016

Page 2

8. Other Business
A. Pedestrian-Bicycle Pathway Master Plan review

9. Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or
reports

A. New Applications
B. Update of Ongoing Projects
i. Site Plans Received

o Site Plan Review #16-05 (Chick-Fil-A), request to construct a Chick-Fil-A
restaurant north of Meijer

ii. Site Plans Approved

e Site Plan Review #16-03 (Meridian Township Parks), request to develop
Towner Road Park at 2055 Towner Road

o Site Plan Review #16-04 (Kellie Murphy), request to occupy an existing
building at 5000 Marsh Road with a new business (Kellie’s Consignment)

10. Public Remarks

11. Adjournment

Post Script: Brett DeGroff

The Planning Commission's Bylaws state agenda items shall not be introduced for discussion or
public hearing that is opened after 10:00 p.m. The chair may approve exceptions when this rule
would cause substantial backlog in Commission business (Rule 5.14 Limit on Introduction of

Agenda Items).

Persons wishing to appeal a decision of the Planning Commission to the Township Board in the
granting of a Special Use Permit must do so within ten (10) days of the decision of the Planning
Commission (Sub-section 86-189 of the Zoning Ordinance)




TENTATIVE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Work Session Meeting
and

Regular Meeting
April 25, 2016

Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864

Work Session Meeting — Administrative Conference Room

1. 2005 Master Plan Update

Regular Meeting — Town Hall Room

1. Public Hearings

2. Unfinished Business

A. Special Use Permit #16051 (New Hope Church), request to construct a 42,000 square
foot church on 13.5 acres addressed as 2170 Saginaw Highway (M-78), the northeast
corner of Saginaw Highway and Newton Road

B. Special Use Permit #16041 (Meridian Township), request to work in the 100-year
floodplain of the Smith Drain associated with improvements to the drain

G:\PLANNING\Plan Comm\AGENDAS\2016\4-11-16 agenda.doc




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
March 28, 2016

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Commissioners DeGroff, Honicky, Ianni, Jackson, Opsommer, Scott-Craig, Tenaglia, Van

Coevering
ABSENT: Commissioner Cordill
STAFF: Principal Planner Oranchak

1. Call meeting to order
Chair Scott-Craig called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 P.M.

2. Approval of agenda
Commissioner Honicky moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Ianni.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 8-0.

3. Approval of Minutes
Commissioner Opsommer moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 14, 2016.

Seconded by Commissioner Jackson.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 8-0.

4. Public Remarks
Chair Scott-Craig opened the floor for public remarks.

Scott Fairmont availed himself for Planning Commission questions on Tentative Preliminary Plat
#16012 (Mayberry Homes).

Chair Scott-Craig closed public remarks.

5. Communications
Communications received and distributed at the February 8, 2016 meeting and placed on file:
A. Lorraine Hoffiman, co-owner, Special A’Fare Catering, 4661 Okemos Road, Suite 3, Okemos; RE:
MARC/Central Fire Station Concept Plan
B. David & Jane Ledebuhr, 4767 Cornell Road, Okemos; RE: TPP #16012 (Mayberry Homes)

6. Public hearings (None)
7. Unfinished Business

A. Tentative Preliminary Plat #16012 (Mayberry Homes), a request to develop a 25-lot subdivision,
Silverstone Estates, located on 25.5 acres east of Powell Road.

Principal Planner Oranchak highlighted changes to the tentative preliminary plat (TPP) as outlined in
staff memorandum dated March 24, 2016.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
March 28, 2016
Page 2

Commissioner Ianni moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of the tentative preliminary plat for a 25-lot single
family subdivision, commonly known as Silverstone Estates, located east of Powell Road and
north of Grand River Avenue, with the following conditions:

1.

Approval is recommended based on the revised Tentative Preliminary Plat dated March
28, 2016, prepared by Enger Surveying and Engineering, indicating 25 single family lots,
subject to revisions as required.

Approval is also recommended for granting a waiver from Section 62-61(c) of the Code
of Ordinances to permit Lot #1, Lot #24 and Lot #25 to face Powell Road, a collector
street.

The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits and approvals from the Ingham County
Drain Commissioner, Ingham County Road Department, Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality (MDEQ), and the Township. Copies of all permits and approval
letters shall be submitted to the Department of Community Planning and Development.
Should a permit be required from the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality,
no grading or construction work shall be conducted until the permit is final and
unappealable at the MDEQ.

Final utility plans shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Public Works and
Engineering and shall be completed in accordance with Township Engineering Design
and Construction Standards.

Storm’ sewer leads shall be provided to each lot in the subdivision. The final location of
the leads shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Public Works and
Engineering. All residences constructed in the subdivision shall be connected to an
approved outlet.

An overall grading plan for the subdivision shall be required with detailed construction
plans, prior to issuance of any building permits.

Prior to any construction or grading on the site, the applicant shall install silt fencing at
the upland edge of water feature setbacks. The silt fencing shall be removed after
construction once the area is stabilized and vegetation has been established.

Powell Road shall be paved from the northern extent of the plat southward to Grand
River Avenue in accordance with the requirements of the Ingham County Road
Department.

A paved shoulder shall be constructed along Powell Road as shown on the Pedestrian-
Bicycle Master Plan. The final location of the shoulder shall be subject to the approval of
the Director of Public Works and Engineering and the Ingham County Road Department.
The design and construction of the pathway shall be in accordance with Ingham County
Road Department and Township Engineering Design and Construction Standards.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
March 28, 2016
Page 3

A five foot wide concrete sidewalk shall be constructed along the both sides of Silverstone
Way. The final location of the sidewalk shall be subject to the approval of the Director of
Public Works and Engineering. The design and construction of the sidewalk shall be in
accordance with Township Engineering Design and Construction Standards.

The natural vegetation strip associated with wetlands and open county drains shall be
clearly identified with permanent markers. The size, number, and location of the
markers, and the language on the markers, shall be subject to the approval of the Director
of Community Planning and Development.

A tree survey identifying existing trees greater than 12” in diameter at breast height (dbh)
by species shall be prepared prior to Township Board’s review of the tentative
preliminary plat. The applicant shall apply for and receive a Land Clearing Permit for
the removal of trees greater than 12” at breast height (dbh) on the site.

Street trees shall be required along the east side of Powell Road and along both sides of
Silverstone Way within the subdivision. Species and location of the trees shall be subject
to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development and the Ingham
County Road Department.

Any wellhead(s) located on the site shall be properly closed and abandoned per the
requirements of the Ingham County Health Department and the Township, prior to the
issuance of any permit for construction activity, including grading permits.

A copy of the information that exists on computer for the plat and construction plans
shall be provided to the Township Engineering staff in an Auto Cad compatible format.

Seconded by Commissioner Honicky.

Scott Fairmont, 4429 Apache Drive, Okemos, representative for Mayberry Homes, clarified
changes made to the plan previously received by Planning Commissioners.

Planning Commission and applicant’s representative discussion:

Public road right-of-way is moved to the northeast corner of the subject property, resulting in
less impervious surface

Moving the public road right-of-way is a better location for the adjacent property addressed as
4767 Cornell Road

Tree survey revealed a number of trees worth saving

Tree survey showed a large oak in the middle of the previous Lot 5

Plan was revised to move the lot line for Lot 4 into the middle of the large oak knowing that
Lot 4 and Lot 5 have side yard setback requirements which will provide 20 feet around the oak
tree

Lot line for Lot 4 was moved 100 feet to the west of the center of the oak tree, which placed
the lot line in an area of trees proposed to become a park, essentially losing buildability on Lot
4

A 72” oak tree is shown in the middle of the road and the applicant is proposing a road layout
revision to shift the road north and keep the right-of-way outside of the 72” oak tree drip line
If the road can be shifted north, the 72” oak tree will be included in the protected zone along
with the area of trees near Lot 4




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
March 28, 2016
Page 4

e Moving the road to the north will require a slightly different configuration for Lots 1 through
3 and Lots 22 through 25 )

e Appreciation to the applicant for making the Planning Commission’s suggested connections to
the north and east

e Creation of a park in the subdivision is an attraction

e Proposed park north of Lots 16-21 is still part of the plan

e Revised plan shows an additional lot at Lots 14 and 15 while preserving a section of park
labeled Private Park A

e Applicant’s consideration of the need for a sidewalk on the northern boundary of Lot 13 in the
future

e Previous comment by the property owner at 4767 Cornell Road regarding his desire for a split-
rail wooden fence along the eastern property line

e Applicant’s assertion most of the eastern property line is heavily wooded

Township does not typically require fencing along property lines, but does utilize landscape

buffers

Applicant’s desire to retain any mature trees along the eastern property line

Applicant will provide proper landscape buffering along Lot 13 where the woods end

Paved shoulder width as planned is adequate for the speed of traffic on Powell Road

Appreciation for the willingness of the applicant’s representative to make adaptations to

preserve mature trees on site

Planning Commissioner inquiry as to the steps involved in the platting process

* Next step is the final preliminary plat (FPP) which would go to the Township Board for
approval

» The Ingham County Road Department (ICRD), Ingham County Drain Commissioner (ICDC)
and the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) will submit their reviews of
the plat between the TPP and FPP steps in the process

e Staff recommendation to amend the first sentence in condition #12 relative to removal of the
language regarding the tree survey and insertion of language concerning the preservation of the
mature and health trees

Commissioner Jackson offered the following amendment:

e Amend condition #12 by deleting the language in the first sentence and inserting
“Consider adjustment to lot lines and roadways to preserve healthy mature trees
identified in the tree survey from Powell Road eastward to Lots 4 and 5.”

Seconded by Commissioner Tenaglia.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners DeGroff, Honicky, lanni, Jackson, Opsommer,
Tenaglia, Van Coevering, Chair Scott-Craig
NAYS: None
Motion carried 8-0.

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Commissioners DeGroff, Honicky, Ianni, Jackson, Opsommer,
ON THE MAIN Tenaglia, Van Coevering, Chair Scott-Craig
MOTION: NAYS: None

Motion carried 8-0.

8. Other Business
A. Pedestrian-Bicycle Pathway Master Plan Review




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
March 28, 2016
Page 5

Planning Commission discussion:

Township Board is responsible for adopting the Pedestrian-Bicycle Pathway Master Plan
Engineering Department is responsible for construction of the pathway

Pedestrian-Bicycle Pathway Master Plan is incorporated into the Township Master Plan
Trees continue to fall onto the pathway created by vehicles during drain repair from Hidden
Lake Drive into the woods along the Raby Drain

Responsible party to maintain the pathway

Paved interurban pathway is part of the Consumers Energy transmission line right-of-way
and is maintained by Consumers

Purpose of tonight’s discussion is to pass comments onto the Township Board relative to
suggestions for improvements, inclusions, or questions regarding pathways

Cost of pathway maintenance is covered by millage funds

Inquiry if a wooden footpath will be constructed to address the “deep water” area near the
Rysberg Point donation, parallel to the Raby Drain

Proposed future extensions have been defined and adopted

Planning Commission can comment on future proposed pathways

Request for a better definition of each pathway type and its allowable uses

All pathways are paved and the typical pathway is concrete, 7 feet wide and runs along streets
Cross country pathways are generally constructed of asphalt and run through open land,
connecting terminus places

Cross country pathway from Okemos Road to Hulett Road just south of Knob Hill
Apartments, which extends to the pedestrian/bicycle concrete pathway on Hulett and Okemos
Road

Asphalt based paved shoulders are an extension of the roadway and are generally striped and
marked for bicycle/pedestrian use

Proposed cross country pathways do not currently exist

Inquiry if the Township already has the rights to the proposed cross country pathways
Some easements will likely be required

Concern with the gap in front of the Sumbal property on Jolly Road

Mr. Sumbal has been working with the Engineering Department to grant an easement

Gap on the lot next to the recently approved optometry clinic on Marsh Road

Gap on the north and south side of Mt. Hope Road

Connection from the Okemos Pointe project which leads to Robins Way

Regional connections along the Township’s borders

Staff brings projects to the Township Board as part of the Capital Improvements Projects
(CIP)

Pedestrian-Bicycle Pathway millage is up for renewal later this year and includes
construction and maintenance of pathways

Addition of east/west pathways

Top priority is the pathway leading from The Square on Grand River, along the railroad
tracks around the bottom of Dawn Avenue and to Hagadorn Road

Commissioner belief the top priority pathway is the subject of a proposal being prepared for
the county park millage

Several of the gaps proposed to be filled are costly and will require land acquisition
Engineering Department is “fully engaged” in the planning of the top priority pathway to
ascertain its cost in an effort to request the Park Commission assist with funds to construct
the pathway




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
March 28,2016
Page 6

¢ Planning Commission belief the top priority pathway connects to a pathway through the
campus of Michigan State University (MSU) on the other side of Hagadorn Road through to
Lansing

e Top priority pathway speaks to regional connectivity

¢ Connections to MSU will lead down to Kalamazoo Street and to the River Trail in Lansing

e Planning Commissioner suggestion to identify costs for each connectivity and create an
action plan to identify maintenance, preservation and forecast

e Coordination with ICRD for non-motorized funding through the Michigan Department of
Transportation (MDOT)

¢ Planning Commissioner suggestion to have a five (5) year plan similar to the Transportation
Improvement Plan (TIP) ‘

e Assistant Township Manager and Engineering staff will collect input on the Pedestrian-
Bicycle Pathway Master Plan through the month of April

e Desire of the Chair to place this item on the next agenda

e Request for available funds to be provided to Planning Commissioners

¢  Annual funds are applied to prioritization of the pathway system

e Each year there are projects to improve and projects to extend dependent upon available
funds and the scope of the project

* Projects are completed when the funds are apportioned

¢ Planning Commission suggestions/comments can be compiled in a memo to the Director of
Public Works and Engineering who will incorporate those comments into the information
sent to the Board

. 2016 Planning Commission 2016 Calendar Amendment
Principal Planner Oranchak highlighted proposed changes to hold several work sessions relative to
the Master Plan update. ‘

Commissioner Ianni moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby revises the 2016 meeting schedule by adding work session meetings
on Thursday, April 21, 2016; Monday, May 23, 2016, Monday June 27, 2016; Monday, July
25, 2016; Monday, August 22, 2016; and Monday, September 19,2016. The additional
meetings will begin at 6:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Room of the Meridian Municipal Building,
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 (517-853-4560.

Seconded by Commissioner Tenaglia.

Planning Commission discussion:

e June 27,2016 is a regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting date

e Concern one (1) hour may not be sufficient time to thoroughly vet certain topics prior to the
regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting

o Preference for keeping the work sessions confined to one (1) hour to keep on task

* Definitive period of time McKenna & Associates has set aside for the work sessions

e Staff suggestion for an additional whereas clause which speaks to the possible delay of the
regularly scheduled Planning Commission meetings

e Planning Commissioner concern there be sufficient time to hear all comments provided by the
public

e Wisdom in advising the public the work sessions may go beyond the scheduled commencement
time of the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meetings




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
March 28, 2016
Page 7

e Planning Commissioner concern with the possibility of delaying the regular meetings until 8:00
P.M.

e Inquiry into the flexibility of the consultant’s time in the event there is a pressing issue for the
Planning Commission to deal with during the regularly scheduled meeting

e Intention by staff for strict adherence to the schedule approved tonight unless there are dire
circumstances to change dates/times

e If the start time of the regular meeting is later than the time adopted last year in the 2016
Planning Commission schedule resolution, notice must be posted 18 hours in advance

e Ifthe date of the work session is changed, notice must be posted 18 hours in advance

Commissioner Van Covering offered the following amendment:
e Amend the fourth whereas clause by inserting “and regular meetings will begin no later
than 8:00 P.M. with the exception of Thursday, April 21,2016” after “(optionally)”

Seconded by Commissioner DeGroff.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 7-1 (Tenaglia).

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Commissioners DeGroff, Honicky, lanni, Jackson, Opsommer,
ON THE MAIN Van Coevering, Chair Scott-Craig
MOTION: NAYS: Commissioner Tenaglia

Motion carried 7-1.

9. Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or reports
Commissioner lanni announced the Okemos Education Foundation (OEF) will host a Civil Rights
Symposium entitled “The Legacy of Emmett Till: Understanding History from Four Perspectives” on
Tuesday, April 19, 2016 beginning at 7:00 P.M. in the Okemos High School Auditorium. He stated
admission is free to the public. Commissioner lanni indicated more information is available at

www.oefsite.org.

Chair Scott-Craig reported he will attend the April 5 Board meeting to respond to questions raised by
Township Board members concerning his request for them to attend all meetings with the Master Plan
consultant. He noted he was invited as the Chair of the Planning Commission to attend a focus group
on branding for Meridian Township this Thursday. Chair Scott-Craig requested Planning
Commissioners provide him with any thoughts on branding prior to the meeting.

Chair Scott-Craig noted the latest issue of Planning and Zoning News (PZN) announced the Michigan
Association of Planning’s Spring Institute will be hosting an all-day session on April 14" in Lansing
regarding affordable housing and the “missing middle” type of housing.

Commissioner Honicky noted the same issue of PZN highlighted issues with corresponding house and
senate bill numbers currently before the Legislature.

A. New Applications

i. Special Use Permit#16051 (New Hope Church), request to construct a 42,000 square foot church
on 13.5 acres addressed as 2170 Saginaw Highway (M-78), the northeast corner of Saginaw
Highway and Newton Road

B. Update of Ongoing Projects



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-

March 28, 2016

Page 8
i.  Site Plans Received — NONE
ii.  Site Plans Approved - NONE

10. Public remarks
Chair Scott-Craig opened and closed public remarks.

11. Adjournment
Chair Scott-Craig adjourned the regular meeting at 8:32 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sandra K. Otto
Recording Secretary




Special Usé Permit #16051

APPLICANT:

STATUS OF APPLICANT:
REQUEST:
CURRENT ZONING:

LOCATION:

AREA OF SUBJECT SITE:
EXISTING LAND USE:
FUTURE LAND USE:

EXISTING LAND USES
IN AREA:

CURRENT ZONING IN AREA:

FUTURE LAND USE MAP:

(New Hope Church)

April 8, 2016

New Hope Church
1340 Haslett Road
Haslett, Ml 48840

Option to Purchase
Special use permit for size of building
C-2 (Commercial)

Southeast corner of Saginaw Highway and Newton Road
(6322 Newton Road)

13.51 acres
Undeveloped

Commercial and Residential 3.5 -5.0 DU/A

North: Residential

South: Undeveloped

East: Commercial

West: Vacant (former cinema site)

North: RR (Rural Residential)

South: C-2 (Commercial)

East: C-2 (Commercial)

West: RD (Multiple Family, Low Density)

North: Commercial, Residential 1.25-3.5 DU/A,
& Residential 3.5 -5.0 DU/A

South: Residential 1.25-3.5 DU/A

East: Residential 1.25-3.5 DU/A

West: Residential 8.0-14.0 DU/A




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MENMORANDUM
TO: Planning Commission
won DN e gl
Martha K~ Wyatt
Associate Planner/Landscape Archltect
DATE: -~ April 8, 2016
RE: Special Use Permit #16051 (New Hope Church), request to construct a church

which is greater than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area.

New Hope Church has requested a special use permit to construct an approximate 42,000
square foot church located at the northeast corner of Saginaw Highway (I-69 BR) and Newton
Road, currently addressed as 6322 Newton Road. Currently New Hope Church is located at
1340 Haslett Road. The proposed church will contain 805 seats in the auditorium, along with
associated Sunday school classrooms, meeting rooms, and offices.  The approximate 13.51 acre
site is currently undeveloped and is comprised of five parcels which are zoned C-2. The site is
located in Section 4 of the Township. The plan also show future additions to the building and
expansion of the parking area, however the current request only includes the building footprint

(42,000 square feet) and parking areas as shown on the plans.

A church is a permitted use by right in the C-2 zoning district. A special use permit is required for
any building or group of buildings totaling more than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area located
on a lot, per Section 86-404(e)(9). The Planning Commission will make a recommendation to the
Township Board regarding the special use permit for a structure greater than 25,000 square

. feet in gross floor area.

Master Plan
The 2005 Master Plan designates the subject property in the Commercial category.




SUP #16051 (New Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 2

- FUTURE LAND USE MAP

[T} RESIDENTIAL 0.5-1.25 DU/A
[ ) RESIDENTIAL 125-3.5 DUIA
{77} RESIDENTIAL35-5.0 DUA
[1T] rResiDENTIAL 5.0-8.0 DU/A
[=] resiDENTIAL 8.044.0 DUIA
[EHH commMERCIAL

R orrice

R #HOUSTRIAL
INSTITUTIONAL

Zoning

The subject site consists of five parcels zoned C-2 (Commercial). The C-2 zoning district requires
a minimum lot area of 4,000 square feet and 100 feet of lot width. Upon the properties being
combined, the site will have approximately 1,200 feet of frontage along Saginaw Highway and 900
feet along Newton Road. The lot area of 13.51 acres complies with C-2 zoning area requirement.

ZONING MAP

7"
ifme

)




SUP #16051 (New Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 3

Physical Features

The overall site consists of five properties. Three of the properties are located along the
vacated portion of Towner Road. Two of those properties (addressed as 2246 and 2224
Newman Road) currently contain single family homes which are unoccupied, plus accessory
buildings. The applicant intends to raze those buildings. The previously existing single family
home on the third property has been razed from the site at some point in the past. The fourth
and fifth parcels at (addressed as 6322 Newton Road) had at one time contained a truck
stop/restaurant facility and gas station (between 1941 to 1950) at the corner of Newton Road
and Saginaw Highway. All buildings were removed years ago,

The site is generally flat, rising from the southwest to the highest elevation of 875 feet above
mean sea level in the middle of the site and then sloping towards a wetland in the northwest
corner of the site to an elevation of 864 feet above mean sea level. Vegetation on the site includes
lawn and some mature trees. A soil pile is located near the existing eastern driveway on Saginaw
Highway. As this site has been previously developed, a natural features assessment was not
required; however the applicant intends to preserve several mature trees along the frontage on
Newton Road. There is no floodplain present on or around the property.

Wetlands

The Township Wetland Map indicates the presence of wetlands on the subject site. In February
of 2016 the applicant’s consultant Marx Wetiands, LLC investigated the wetlands to determine
location and regulatory status, finding three wetlands present. Following is a summary of the
findings from the applicant’s wetland delineation report.

The first wetland (labeled as Wetland A on the site plans and Township Wetland #4-11) is
approximately 0.34 acres in size for the area located in the northwest corner of the subject site.
The wetland extends off-site and is approximately 1.84 acres in total size per the Township
wetland map. Wetland A is regulated by the Township and most likely by the Michigan
Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) as it is within 500 feet of nearby ponds. The second
wetland (labeled as Wetland B on the site plans and Township Wetland #4-15) is located in the
northeast corner of the site and is approximately 1.47 acres in size for the area located on the
subject site. Wetland B also extends off-site and is approximately 3.56 acres per the Township
wetland map. Wetland B is also regulated by the Township and MDEQ due to its proximity to the
off-site pond. The third wetland identified (Wetland C) is located in the southeast part of the site
along Saginaw Highway and consist of a shallow swale, approximately 0.04 acres in size. Wetland
C is not on the Township wetland map and is not regulated as it is less than 0.25 acres in size and
is not contiguous with any other water body, based on the wetland delineation plan from Marx

Wetlands, LLC.

The Township’s environmental consultant completed a wetland review of the site on March 29,
2016 evaluating the regulatory status of wetlands and wetland boundaries as determined by Marx
Wetlands, LLC. The Township’s wetland consultant concurred with the determination of regulatory
status of the wetlands, but did recommend changes to the wetland boundaries.




SUP #16051 (New Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 4

The Township’s environmental consultant was observed a fourth wetland on the site which was
not delineated by Marx Wetlands, LLC. It is generally located south of Wetland B in the area
designated as “Future Parking” and “Future Addition” on the site plans for the proposed church.
Per the Township’s environmental consuitant the fourth wetland appears to be hydrologically
connected to Wetland B via a metal culvert pipe under the abandoned Towner Road. It is the
opinion of the Township’s environmental consultant a delineation of the fourth wetland should be
done in the growing season to determine its size and regulatory status.

Based on the information presented at this time, the site plans for the current request do not
indicate work in Wetland A or B, such as stormwater drainage or fill, nor is work proposed in the
associated 40-foot structure and grading setbacks associated with the regulated wetlands
(Wetland A and B), although a grading plan was not provided. Revisions to the plans may be
required after the delineation of the fourth wetland is completed and verified by the Township’s
environmental consultant. Future parking and building additions would be reviewed under a

separate application submittal.

WETLAND MAP

Q@f ¢

[

SN an
s
3
N\
\
A\\S

]
¥
1
>
N

Soils
The following predominant soil types are found at the subject site:

SOIL ASSOCIATION SEVERE
, LIMITATIONS
CaA (Capac) Wetness
Co (Colwood-Brookston) Ponding
Mab/MaC (Marlette) Slope

Source: Soil Survey of Ingham County, Michigan. 1992,




SUP #16051 (New Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 5

SOILS MAP

- 2
n sJBplnks f~—Yban %
o

;j
%

The Township’s Greenspace Plan indicates a priority conservation corridor and fragile link
covering the portion of the site located primarily south of vacated Towner Road. Both on and off-
road pathways generally border the site. The Greenspace Plan Map, like the Township Wetland
Map, is a guide; it is not intended to serve as a detailed map at the parcel level. Instead it
should be used as a general guide when assessing potential impacts of development projects.
In this case the priority conservation corridor and fragile link do not indicate a location of
wetlands, floodplains, or other significant natural features but serves as a connection between
wetland areas located west of Newton Road, and south of Saginaw Highway.

Houghton een

Greenspace Plan

An on-road pathway is shown on Newton Road which could include a bike lane or sidewalk on or
adjacent to the roadway. An off-road pathway is shown on Saginaw Highway, west of the subject

site.




SUP #16051 (New-Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 6

GREENSPACE MAP

Legend
== off foad pathway

1t on road pathway

E:] fragite links
w priority corridor

K| 57 7

Other site issues

As noted previously a truck stop/restaurant facility was located on the site at the southwest
corner of the site, including a gas station operating from 1941 to 1950. A development plan for
the site, a proposed mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD #08014), was submitted by
a different company and was reviewed by the Township in 2007 and 2008. As part of that
project a Phase | and Phase Il Environmental Site Analysis (ESA) were conducted in 2007 by
AKT Peerless for contamination related to the former uses on the site. The mixed use project
was approved by the Township Board on March 4, 2008. In 2008 the former applicant/ property
owner had applied for and received approval of a brownfield plan from the Ingham County
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (BRA). The Township Board approved the brownfield plan
in December 2007. The project did not progress to the construction phase and the brownfield

plan and funds have expired.

During the 2007 site analysis by AKT Peerless, no underground storage tanks (USTs) were
discovered near the location of the former gas station. Also the soil and groundwater samples
showed no detectable concentrations above the MDEQ’s Part 201 Generic Residential Cleanup
Criteria or appiicable MDEQ Target Detection Limits (TDLs). This is the location where the
proposed detention area is shown for the current church project.




SUP #16051 (New Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 7

A Phase | ESA was conducted in March 2016 by AKT Peerless for the New Hope Church
project. A summary of the findings was provided by the applicant. AKT Peerless identified the
presence of a petroleum product (1, 2, 4-trimethylbenzene) in shallow soil beneath the central
portion of the site as well as lead in groundwater in the west-central portion of the site.

AKT Peerless concluded the contarnination is not migrating elsewhere and there are no known
unacceptable exposure risks at the property that cannot be managed through reasonable
precautions that will be part of a Due Care Compliance Plan that is to be developed by AKT
Peerless for the site remediation. The MDEQ will be the governing agency that will monitor the

plan and clean-up.-

Streets and Traffic

- Saginaw Highway is a four lane divided highway, without curb and gutter, classified as a Principal
Arterial in the 2005 Master Plan. Saginaw Highway is under the jurisdiction of the Michigan
Department of Transportation (MDOT). The posted speed limit is 55 miles per hour in the project
area. A traffic count taken in 2014 by MDOT on Saginaw Highway, 100 feet northeast of Lake
Lansing Road (approximately 3,800 feet southwest of the subject site), indicates an average of
approximately 13,900 vehicles traveling both northeast and southwest in a 24 hour period.

Newton Road is a two lane paved road, without curb and gutter, classified as a Local Road in the
2005 Master Plan. The posted speed is 45 miles per hour and Newton Road is under the
jurisdiction of the Ingham County Road Department (ICRD). A traffic count taken in 2008 by the
ICRD on Newton Road, north of Saginaw Highway and south of vacated Towner Road, indicates
an average of 1,734 total vehicles traveled that stretch of road in a 24 hour period.

In August of 2007, the Board of Ingham County Road Commissioners approved the abandonment
of Towner Road in the area of the subject site. Towner Road had bisected the site, connecting
Saginaw Highway to Newton Road. Towner Road is no longer open for vehicular traffic and will
- not be utilized in the proposed project as a road.

Two proposed driveways provide access to the subject site from Newton Road. A third access
driveway is located on Saginaw Highway which is designed to have one (1) right-in and right-out

only.

The applicant's consultant, Traffic Engineering Associates, Inc. (TEA), has provided a Traffic
Impact Study, dated March 2016 for the proposed project using rates for Church (Land Use
Code 560) as the land use type from the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 9th Edition. The study is
based on the current project proposal and not future additions to the church building.

TEA conducted vehicle counts during the midweek, of a non-holiday week in the month of
February, 2016 and also during a non-holiday Sunday morning of the intersection of Saginaw
Highway and Newton Road. The weekday A.M. and P.M. peak hours of existing traffic on the
adjoining road system are 7:15-8:15 A.M. and 4:45-5:45 P.M. respectively. The Sunday

morning peak hour time is 11:30 A.M.-12:30 P.M.




SUP #16051 (New Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 8

Based on the traffic study the proposed church will generate 22 vehicle trips in the weekday A.M.
peak hour (7:15-8:15 A.M.), 22 vehicle-trips in the weekday P.M. peak hour (4:45-5:45 P.M.),
with a weekday total volume of 364 trips. The Sunday peak hour traffic will generate 461 vehicle
trips. The existing level of service (LOS) at the studied intersection operates at a good level of

service (LOS C).

The applicant’s traffic consultant offered the following conclusions and recommendations:

o Traffic issues to the existing public streets are not anticipated with additional traffic
associated with the proposed church.

e The level of service (LOS) at the studied intersection for future fraffic conditions is
expected to operate at a good level of service (LOS C) during both the weekday A.M. and
P.M. peak hours and the Sunday peak houir.

e The Ingham County Road Department should consider a northbound, right-turn taper at
both of the site driveways on Newton Road. .

¢ Consideration should be given to the construction of an exclusive right turn lane on
Saginaw Highway at the proposed new entrance drive.

The TEA Traffic Impact study was forwarded to the Township's traffic consultant who noted
concerns with the existing intersection of Saginaw Highway and Newton Road and conflicting left
turns for both northbound and southbound traffic on Newton Road. The Township’s traffic
consultant suggested prohibiting left turns on eastbound Saginaw Highway and provide a one-way
crossover at the proposed church entrance on eastbound Saginaw Highway. Since the time when
the plans were submitted, MDOT has noted to staff a new crossover is proposed in the median of
Saginaw Highway, east of the proposed driveway. The driveway is to be moved approximately 85
feet closer to Newton Road and the new crossover is approximately 120 feet easterly towards the
City Limits Bowling facility at 2120 Saginaw Highway. The design has not been finalized at this
time. MDOT makes the final decision relative to required improvements.

The plans and the Traffic Impact Study were sent to the Ingham County Road Department
(ICRD), which has jurisdiction on Newton Road. The locations of the two proposed driveways are
acceptable to the ICRD subject to their review and approval. The ICRD ncted improvements to
roadside drainage on the east side of Newton Road should be discussed as part of this project.

The Township’s Pedestrian and Bicycle Master Plan is currently in the process of being updated
including the recommendation to increase the width of the pedestrian/bicycle pathway along north
side of Saginaw Highway from seven feet to ten feet wide. The submitted plans show a seven foot
wide pedestrian/bicycle pathway along the frontage of the site on Saginaw Highway. A five foot
wide sidewalk is shown along the frontage of the site on Newton Road, in the street right-of-way.
The current version of the Township’s Pedestrian and Bicycle Master Plan shows a paved
shoulder along the east side of Newton Road. Further discussion will occur during site plan review
as to the final plans for the pathway, paved shoulder, and sidewalks associated with the site.




SUP #16051 (New Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 9

Utilities

Public water and sanitary sewer services are available to serve the site. The final design of the
utility plans will be addressed during site plan review. Stormwater plans include the construction
of an on-site detention area in the southwest corner of the site, which will outlet to an existing
.storm drain in the right-of-way of Saginaw Highway, which is under the jurisdiction of MDOT.

Staff Analysis

The applicant is requesting a special use permit to construct a building which is greater than
25,000 square feet in area. A special use permit is evaluated using the nine general special use
permit criteria listed in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances.

The plans show an approximate 42,000 square foot building with two future additions to the
building, as well as additional parking. The current request does not include the future build-out
phase. If the project is approved future additions will require an amendment to the original

special use permit.

Weekend worship services are at 6:00 P.M. Saturday with approximately 120 attendees, and
Sunday at 9:15 A.M. and 11:00 A.M. with approximately 450 or so in attendance between the
two services. Additional activities include youth group meetings on Sunday night and various
bible study groups and ministry training Monday through Thursday (daytime and evening
hours). The office hours for the church is 8 A.M. to 5 P.M., Monday through Thursday and with
generally three to six staff members at the church at any one time. Four full time and twelve

part time staff people work at the church.

Neither daycare programs nor a school are proposed for the church at this time. Should either
of those be proposed in the future an amendment to Special Use Permit #16051 would be

required.

The main entrances to the building are provided on the west and south sides of the building,
which includes a drop-off lane and canopy on the south side of the building. A service drive is
located on the north side of the building which provides access to a screened dumpster.
Parking is provided on the west and south sides of the building. Parking is required in the
amount of one parking space per every five seats or one parking space per ten feet of pew
length. The auditorium has 805 seats thus 161 parking spaces are required. The plan shows
208 parking spaces. The applicant has provided a parking analysis regarding parking needs for
the proposed church.

Bicycle parking is required at a rate of one bicycle parking space per ten motor vehicle parking
spaces. Eleven bicycle racks (or 22 bicycle parking spaces) are required and six bicycle racks are
provided on the west side of the building. Five additional bicycle racks will be added to the plans

during site plan review.

The maximum allowed building height in the C-2 district is 35 feet and the proposed height of
the building is 35 feet. The building materials include stacked stone and grey 20 gauge metal
siding with a Kynar finish (protective resin product). The metal siding runs both horizontally and

vertically.




SUP #16051 (New Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 10

The siding and stacked stone are used on the south and west elevations, equating to
approximately 25% stacked stone and 75% metal siding, exclusive of the windows on each
elevation. The building materials on the north and east elevations are comprised of 100% metal
siding (exclusive of the windows). The review criteria for a special use permit states the project
should be designed and constructed so as to be harmonious and appropriate in appearance
with the existing or intended character of the general area. The Planning Commission should
review the proposed building materials for consistency with this criterion.

A five foot wide sidewalk is proposed along the east side of Newton Road as noted previously.
Five foot wide sidewalks are provided internally and connect to the pathway along Saginaw
Highway near the entrance drive on Saginaw Highway. As mentioned previously, a seven foot
wide pedestrian/bicycle pathway is required along the frontage of the site on Saginaw Highway,

which is shown on the plans.

The maximum allowed impervious coverage is 70% and the proposed impervious surface area is
34.42% which does not include the future expansion of the building or parking areas.

The required front yard setback for the building is 100 feet from the centerline of the westbound
lane of Saginaw Highway. For Newton Road the required setback is 25 feet from the street right-
of-way of Newton Road. The side yard setback is 15 feet on the east. The rear yard setback for
the building and any parking areas or drive aisles is 100 feet, or 60 feet with additional
landscaping, where adjacent to residential zoning (north property line of the subject site). The
building and parking/drive aisles meets all the required setbacks. '

A 20 foot wide landscaped buffer is required along the parking areas located on Newton Road
and Saginaw Highway and the plan complies. Where adjacent to the same or other nonresidential
zoning the required parking setback is 15 feet, which the plan meets on the east side of the site.

A landscape plan has been provided. A more detailed review will occur during site plan review.
~ Landscaping requirements are outlined in Section 86-473 and Section 86-758 of the Code of

Ordinances. Site lighting must comply with the Township’s Lighting Ordinance, Chapter 38-171,
of the Code of Ordinances. Site lighting will be evaluated during site plan review.

Comments from the Township’s Development Review Committee have been incorporated into this
memorandum.

The Planning Commission should take into consideration issues related to the church use,
including hours of operation, number of employees, lighting, and noise. The Planning
Commission may place appropriate conditions on an approval to address these topics.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions or denial of the
special use permit for building size to the Township Board. A resolution will be provided for a

future meeting.




SUP #16051 (New Hope Church)
Planning Commission (4/8/16)
Page 11

Attachments
1. Special Use Permit Application and Attachments
2. Special Use Permit Standards (Section 86-126)
3. Site Plans dated March 18, 2106
4. Floor Plans and Building Elevations

g:\community ping & deviplanning\special use permit (SUP)\2016\sup16051 (New Hope Church)\Staff reports\SUP 16051.PC1.doc




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, M| 48864
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal

application.

Part] -

A. Applicant New Hope Church
Address of Applicant __1340 Haslett Road, Haslett, Ml 48840
Telephone - Work (517) 339-9000 Home (517) 896-2119 Fax (517) 339-7774 Email gary@newhopehaslett.com
Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant Option Other: Purchaser
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)
Owner: Shaw's on Newton, LLC; Contact Person: Doug Austin, (517) 377-0838

B. Site address / location / parcel number Northeast corner of Saginaw Hwy (M-78) and Newton Rd.
Legal description (please attach if necessary) _ See attached
Current zoning C-2
Use for which permit is requested / project name _Construction of new church facility
Corresponding ordinance number __§ 86-658

C. Developer (if different than applicant) _Wieland
Address _4162 English Oak Dr, Lansing, Ml 48911
Telephone — Work _(517) 372-8650 Home Fax _(517) 372-8961

D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responstble for design of prOJect if dn‘ferent from applicant:
Name _ KEBS, Inc. :
Address _2116 Haslett Road, Haslett, M! 48840 .
Telephone — Work (517) 339-1014 Home Fax (517) 339-8047 i

- ‘ =1 == 5"1==1 e

E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross 13.51 acres Net ImrAIN 1 i}

F. Explain the project and development phases: MAR ] 7 7016 |
This project will include the construction of a church building of approxima &.Zgébbisqllakﬂé teéuér use

in weekend worship services, children's and youth ministry activities, and weekday and evening adult
Christian education and ministry opportunities. Worship space seating-gapacity will be 900 and 296
parking spaces are provided for in the plan.

G. Total number of:
Existing: structures bedrooms offices parking spaces carports __ garages
Proposed: structures_1 _ bedrooms offices parking spaces carports ___garages
H. Square footage: existing buildings proposed buildings_42,000 sq. ft.
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings proposed buildings

I If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation: Approximately 10 employees and 800 weekend attendees

Page 1




Existing Recreation: Type Acreage

Proposed Recreation: Type Acreage

Existing Open Space: Type Acreage

Proposed Open Space: Type Acreage

If Multiple Housing:

Total acres of property

Acres in floodplain Percent of total

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) Percent of total

Total dwelling units

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo
Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo
Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

o bk wp -

Nonrefundable Fee.

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence.of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing‘the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:

1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips

during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Atrticle IV, Division 2.
b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.

Page 2




C. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

In addition to the above requirements, for zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residential Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on United States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2. Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations of
floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;

architectural sketches of proposed buildings.
4., Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review

and comments.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the following
material as part of the site plan:

1. A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2. Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive traffic congestion, noise,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of
zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.

2. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
inch representing 100 feet.

3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

4, A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.

2. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
. easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

Page 3




Part Il

In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in gross floor area.
SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that
complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(1)

(2)

(3)

()

The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

This project is consistent with the intent and purpose of the applicable township ordinance. A church
building with a gross floor area over 25,000 square feet is a use permitted by right in a C-2 Commercial

district as a special use under. [§86-404 (c)(4)]

The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of
current adoption.

This church construction project is consistent with the "institutional land use" provisions of the Master
Plan, as articulated in Chapter 10: Future Land Use. The location of the church will serve the rapidly
growing population centers adjacent to the Saginaw Highway (M-78) corridor.

The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a
use will not change the essential character of the same area.

This church building is designed to be aesthetically appealing in a manner that complements existing
and future commercial and residential development in the area. The plan also addresses Master Plan
Goal 6 by supporting a "Multi-Modal Transportation Network" through the extension of ‘the
Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway linkage along the project's Saginaw Highway (M-78) frontage, in addition
to a new sidewalk along the Newton Road frontage.

The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

This project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to the existing nearby commercial and residential
properties. Because of the nature of church operations and the location of this project, any additional
vehicular traffic will occur during weekends and other off-peak times.

The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

The combination of the aesthetic appeal of this church facility and surrounding green space, as well as
the influx of new customers for nearby commercial establishments, will only enhance the property
values and economic welfare of the surrounding property owners.

The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, storm water
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

The church will be served by public road access from Saginaw Highway (M-78) and Newton Road.
Storm water drainage will be handled by catch basins in the parking area which will drain to a storm
water detention pond in the southwest corner of the property and into an 18" MDOT drain along M-78.
Access is provided for public safety agencies and pathways will provide ready access to
neighborhoods, commercial establishments and recreation.

Page 4




(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation
facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be
properly designed and capable of handling the long term needs of the proposed project.

This project will be adequately served by existing public water and sewer facilities readily accessible to
the property at the intersection of Newton Road and the M-78 right of way, as detailed in the attached

engineering plan.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

Any increase in traffic volume will occur during off-peak hours on weekends when normal work week
traffic is not a factor. This facility will not produce excessive noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

This church facility will not have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of the township.
Wetlands have been delineated and have been taken into consideration in the plans developed for this
project and in the natural features assessment included with this application. Great care has been
taken not to disturb or discharge storm drainage directly into existing wetlands and to conserve
wetlands and other water retention areas. There are no lakes, rivers, streams, or major forests on this

property.

Part lI
| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions,

Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

Yes ] No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

e A1 S10/\G
Signature of Applicint Date
(Gacy M, Foer
Type/Print Name ~/ ,
Fee: K[? /, ok, o Received by/Date: G. Capnedsid 5/ tl / lse
it @’?%3?\\ LI =
ér

Page 5




Special Use Permit Application Attachment
Site Plan Requirements Per Section 86-124(c)(4)

A site plan, drawn to a legible scale, containing the following information where applicable:

a. Boundaries of the subject property.

b. Total area of the subject property.

c. Location of all existing ana proposed structures.

d. Approximate location and distance of all structures within 100 feet of the subject property.
e. Uses of existing and proposed buildings, on the subject site.

f. Proposed means of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress to the subject property.

g. Public and private roads and streets, rights-of-way, and easements, indicating names and widths, which
abut or cross the site.

h. Existing and proposed parking spaces, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns.

i. The buildable area of the subject property indicating all required setbacks, yards and open space.
j.  Zoning classification of the subject and adjacent properties.

k. Existing and proposed fencing, screening, landscaping, and buffers.

I. Location and sizes of existing utilities including power lines and towers, both above and below the ground.

m. Amount and location of all impervious surfaces.

n. The verified boundaries of all natural water features and required setback lines.

Page 6




Contact Information:
1675 Watertower Place, Suite 200

‘.ga_ua—, —F )
/”'ﬁfﬂgf/i{éﬁﬂfé East Lansing, Mi 48823

L TITLE AGEMCY OF MICHIGAN Kim Case 517-318-4366
kcase@transmi.com

SCHEDULE A
Ref: 2246 Towner Title No.: 173937LANS Revision No. 3
East Lansing, MI 48823
Loan No.:

i. Effective Date: February 16, 2016 at 8:00 am
2. Policy or Policies to be issued:

ALTAAOwner‘s Policy
Policy Amount: $875,000.00
Proposed Insured: New Hope Church of Haslett, a Michigan non-profit corporation

3. The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in this Commitment is
Fee Simple :

4. Title to the estate or interest in the land is at the Effective Date vested in
Shaw's on Newton, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company

5. The land referred to in this Commitment is described as follows
Located in the Township of Meridian, County of Ingham, State of Michigan,

" SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "A"

Countersigned by:

275106 (6/06) . d d L
ALTA Commitment Schedule A-06 %ﬁé&m AL ceolial

Underwritten by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
Kim Case Audia




173937LANS Revision No. 3

Exhibit “A”

A parcel of land in the Northeast fractional 1/4 of Section 4, Town 4 North, Range 1 West,
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, the boundary of said parcel described as:
Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 4; thence South 01°57'22" West along
the North-South 1/4 line of said Section 4, a distance of 962.62 feet to the North line of the
South 10 acres of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast fractional 1/4 as occupied and the point
of beginning of this description; thence South 87°39'13" East along said North line 227.76
feet; thence South 02°24'21" West 11.03 feet; thence South 88°26'35" East parallel with the
centerline of Towner Road 565.00 feet; thence South 02°24'21" West 297.00 feet to the North
right of way line of Towner Road; thence South 88°26'35" East along said North right of way
line 282,56 feet to the Northerly right of way line of M-78; thence South 59°42'16" West along
said Northerly line 1268.61 feet to the North-South 1/4 line of said Section 4; thence North
01°57'22" East along said North-South 1/4 line 980.64 feet to the point of beginning.

Excepting therefrom the following described parcel:

A parcel of land in the Northeast fractional 1/4 of Section 4, Town 4 North, Range 1 West,
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, the boundary of said parcel described as:
Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 4; thence South 01°57'22" West along
the North-South 1/4 line 1306.76 feet to the centerline of Towner Road; thence South
88°26'35" East along said centerline 790.08 feet to the point of beginning of this description;
thence North 02°24'21" East 33.00 feet to the North right of way line of Towner Road; thence
South 88°26'35" East along said North line 282.56 feet to the Northerly right of way line of
M-78; thence South 59°42'16" West along said Northerly line 62.53 feet to the centerline of
Towner Road; thence North 88°26'35" West along said centerline 229.94 feet to the point of

beginning.
| The above description now surveyed as:

A parcel of land in the Northeast fractional 1/4 of Section 4, Town 4 North, Range 1 West,
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, the surveyed boundary of said parcel described
as: Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 4; thence South 00°12'17" East along
the North-South 1/4 line of said Section 4 a distance of 962.62 feet to the Northwest corner of
the South 10 acres of the Northwest 1/4 of said Northeast fractional 1/4 as occupied and the
point of beginning of this description; thence South 89°49'04" East along the North line of the
South 10 acres of the Northwest 1/4 of said Northeast fractional 1/4 as occupied 782.00 feet;
thence South 00°12'06" East 337.66 feet to the South line of the Northwest 1/4 of the
Northeast 1/4 as occupied; thence North 89°14'31" East along said South line 231.04 feet to
the Northwesterly right of way line of M-78 (E. Saginaw Street); thence South 57°29'13" West
along said Northwesterly line 1198.54 feet to said North-South 1/4 line; thence North
00°12'17" West along said North-South 1/4 line 981.31 feet to the point of beginning.

275106 (6/086) ALTA Commitment Schedule A-06

Underwritten by Fidelity Nationat Title Insurance Company




173937LANS Revision No. 3

Title No: 173937LANS Revision No. 3
SCHEDULE B - SECTION I
REQUIREMENTS

1. Warranty Deed from Shaw's on Newton, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, by
all managing members to New Hope Church of Haslett, a Michigan non-profit
corporation.

2.  Submit a copy of the Operating Agreement of Shaw's on Newton, LLC, a Michigan
limited liability company, together with all amendments thereto. This commitment
may be subject to such further requirements as may then be deemed necessary after
examination of the aforementioned document. '

NOTE: It has been requested by the Proposed Insured that the Company issue its
ALTA Owner's Policy without standard exceptions. The ALTA Owner's Policy without
standard exceptions shall be issued upon the Company determining that the following
additional 2 requirements have been satisfied:

3. Submission of an affidavit in acceptable form executed by the present title holder
establishing the following facts:

(a) That the present affiant is in possession of said property and has no
knowledge of any other parties in possession or claiming rights of possession.

(b) That the affiant has no knowledge of the granting of any unrecorded water,
mineral and/or oil rights, unrecorded easements or claims of easements,
boundary line disputes, or claims of such grants or rights relative thereto.

(c) That no improvements have been made in the last 120 days.

4. Submit satisfactory survey by an approved surveyor, certified to the Company,
showing no encroachments or adverse rights upon the subject property or any
variation between the property description in this commitment and the survey
description.

5. Discharge 'of the mortgage executed by Dougilray Properties, LLC, a Michigan Limited
Liability Company to Mason State Bank dated January 4, 2005 and recorded January
21, 2005 in Liber 3148, Page 631.

6. Discharge of the mortgage executed by Shaw's Triangle Properties, L.L.C., a Michigan
Limited Liability Company to Mason State Bank dated May 8, 2006 and recorded May
16, 2006 in Liber 3219, Page 445, which was modified in Modification of Mortgage
recorded March 14, 2007 in Liber 3258, Page 7.

7.  Assignment of Lease to New Hope Church of Haslett, a Michigan non-profit corporation
of the Lessors interest in the Lease between Shaw's on Newton, LLC, a Michigan
limited liability company, as lessor, and Adams Outdoor Advertising Limited
Partnership, as lessee.

8. Record with the Ingham County Register of Deeds a Certificate of Redemption from
the Certificate of Forfeiture of Real Property, for non-payment of property taxes,

278107 (6/06) ALTA Commitment Schedule B-06
Underwritten by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company




recorded March 31, 2015, in Instrument No. 2015-012008.

9. Record with the Ingham County Register of Deeds a Certificate of Redemption from
the Certificate of Forfeiture of Real Property, for non-payment of property taxes,
recorded March 31, 2015, in Instrument No, 2015-012009.

10. Record with the Ingham County Register of Deeds a Certificate of Redemption from
the Certificate of Forfeiture of Real Property, for non-payment of property taxes,
recorded March 31, 2015, in Instrument No. 2015-012010.

NOTE: In the event the land to be insured is 'Commercial Real Estate' as defined in
Public Act 201 of 2010 and the proposed transaction is or will be the subject of a
written commission agreement running in favor of a commercial real estate broker,
the Company shall be immediately notified and this Commitment will be revised and
made subject to such further requirements and exceptions as deemed necessary.

11. 2015 Summer tax, partially paid in the amount of $510.24, balance due in the amount
of $5.10, if paid by February 29, 2016. Payable to the Meridian Township Treasurer.
(Base amount is $515.34)

2015 Winter taxes are paid in the amount of $546.71. |
2015 State Equalized Value $40,800.00.
2015 Taxable Value $15,676.00. |
Property located in Haslett Public School District. |
Principal Residence Status for 2015 is 0%. |
Permanent Property No. 33-02-02-04-201-002. |

2015 Summer taxes are paid in the amount of $306.74.
2015 Winter taxes are paid in the amount of $325.36.
2015 State Equalized Value $27,800.00.

2015 Taxable Value $9,331.00.

Property located in Haslett Public School District.
Principal Residence Status for 2015 is 0%.

Permanent Property No. 33-02-02-04-201-003.

2015 Summer taxes are paid in the amount of $1,837.79.
2015 Winter taxes are paid in the amount of $1,949.75.
2015 State Equalized Value $55,900.00.

2015 Taxable Value $55,900.00.

Property located in Haslett Public School District,

Principal Residence Status for 2015 is 0%.

Permanent Property No. 33-02-02-04-201-004.

12. 2015 Summer tax, partially paid in the amount of $2,138.15, balance due in the
amount of $21.38, if paid by February 29, 2016. Payable to the Meridian Township
Treasurer. (Base amount is $2,159.53)

2015 Winter taxes are paid in the amount of $2,291.08,
2015 State Equalized Value $184,100.00.

2015 Taxable Vajue $65,686.00.

Property located in Haslett Public School District.
Principal Residence Status for 2015 is 0%.

Permanent Property No. 33-02-02-04-251-001.

275107 (6/06) ALTA Commitment Schedule B-06
Underwritten by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company




13. 2015 Summer tax, partially paid in the amount of $2,096.28, balance due in the
amount of $20.97, if paid by February 29, 2016. Payable to the Meridian Township
Treasurer. (Base amount is $2,117.25)

2015 Winter taxes are paid in the amount of $2,246.26.
2015 State Equalized Value $64,400.00.

2015 Taxable Value $64,400.00.

Property located in Haslett Public School District.
Principal Residence Status for 2015 is 0%.

Permanent Property No. 33-02-02-04-251-002.

2015 Summer Millage Rate is: 32.5514
2015 Winter Millage Rate is: 34.5353
2014 Winter Millage Rate is: 34.7053

NOTE: The policy to be issued does not insure against unpaid water, sewer, electric or
gas charges, if any, that have not been levied as taxes against these lands. (Meter
readings should be obtained and adjusted between appropriate parties.)

NOTE: In the event that the Commitment Jacket is not attached hereto, all of the
terms, conditions and provisions contained in said Jacket are incorporated herein. The
Commitment Jacket is available for inspection at any Company office.

278107 (6/06) ALTA Commitment Schedule B-06
Underwritten by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company




173937LANS Revision No. 3

SCHEDULE B - SECTION II

EXCEPTIONS

Schedule B of the policy or policies to be issued will contain exceptions to the following
matters unless the same are disposed of to the satisfaction of the Company:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters, if any, created, first
appearing in the public records or attaching subsequent to the Effective Date but prior
to the date the proposed Insured acquires for value of record the estate or interest or
mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment.

Any facts, rights, interests or claims that are not shown in the Public Records but that
could be ascertained by an inspection of the Land or by making inquiry of persons in
possession of the Land.

Easements, claims of easements or encumbrances that are not shown in the Public
Records.

Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance
affecting the Title including discrepancies, conflicts in boundary lines, shortage in
area, or any other facts that would be disclosed by an accurate and complete land
survey of the Land, and that are not shown in the Public Records.

Any lien, of rightA to a lien, for services, labor or material theretofore or hereafter
furnished, imposed by law and not shown in the Public Records.

Any and all oil, gas, mineral, mining rights and/or reservations thereof.

Taxes or special assessments which are not shown as existing liens by The Public
Records.

Taxes and assessments which become due and payable or which become a lien against

the property subsequent to the interest insured and deferred and/or instaliment
payments of said taxes and assessments. The Company assumes no liability for tax
increases occasioned by retroactive revaluation, changes in the land usage or loss of
any principal residence exemption status for the insured premises.

Rights of the public and of any governmental unit in any part of the land taken, used
or deeded for street, road or highway purposes.

Any provisions contained in any instruments of record which provisions pertain to the
transfer of divisions under Section 109(3) of the Subdivision Control Act of 1967, as

amended.

Easement granted to Michigan Bell Telephone Company recorded in Liber 1173, Page
1069.

Easement granted to Michigan Bell Telephone Company recorded in Liber 1173, Page
1080.

Easement for Right of Way purposes vested in State of Michigan by instrument
recorded in Liber 19 of Miscellaneous Records, Page 32.

Easement for Right of Way purposes vested in People of the State of Michigan by
instrument recorded in Liber 21 of Miscellaneous Records, Page 237.

275108 (6/06) ALTA Commitment Schedule Bli-06
Underwritten by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company




15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

NO

275108 (6/06)

173937LANS Revision No. 3

Easement for Right of Way purposes vested in Ingham County Drain Commissioner by
instrument recorded in Liber 63 of Miscellaneous Records, Page 202. '

Easement for Right of Way purposes vested in Ingham County Drain Commissioner by
instrument recorded in Liber 72 of Miscellaneous Records, Page 535.

Terms, conditions and provisions which are recited in the instrument recorded in Liber
1000, Page 822.

Terms, conditions and provisions which are recited in Resolution recorded in Liber
3281, Page 1005.

Easements and the terms, conditions and provisions thereof which are recited in Grant
of Easement recorded in Liber 1004, Page 1276.

Highway M-78 is a limited access highway.
Lessee's interest of Adams Outdoor Advertising Limited Partnership and the terins,
conditions and provisions contained in the lease between Shaw's Triangle Properties,

L.L.C., as lessor and Adams Outdoor Advertising Limited Partnership, as lessee. Said
lease being disclosed by the instrument recorded in Liber 3412, Page 537.

ALTA Commitment Schedule BII-06

Underwritten by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company




CONSENT TO FILE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The undersigned, as owner of the parcels described on the attached survey, consents to New
Hope Church of Haslett making application to Charter Township of Meridian for a special use
permit which would authorize New Hope Church of Haslett to use the property for church
purposes.

This consent is provided in furtherance of a purchase agreement between the undersigned, as
seller, and New Hope Church of Hasleit, as purchaser, effective February 11, 2016.

SHAW’S ONNEWTON LLC

By: jﬁyﬂﬁ [‘pj:/

Gilbert' M. White
Its: Manager

Dated: February 18, 2016




primsbor iAoy

Swat Sea - 2400
AT —

HE 5 & wosysoypagogmen | 5 a g E 5 ]
tH o |2 L 1 §§ =
& wessteSo 3l | £ =§2§ 6z ; o
1 {seoatibouy s T 2 ef|g

>§ ADV1E +SHHOH | T
i1l J—
=z
=
. i
ol

&

;ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ | i

sane

ARt S

Vi
<
|
AEN)
|
éﬁﬁ

GATHERIND
1530 5F

>
]
BTPRAGE.
rmice
243 9

CLABSHOD)
210 8P
CLASERODY
700 38

KITCHEN
490 TR —]:

CLASSROOM
L1
Y
o)
“
L/
N,
o -

3
o \J 3.
3. z, g
3y g5 g 28
2= "e 28 a8
8g 5e R
38 Eia 3 a
2 3
] . fa
B
EF) -
- N = =
3 £ ‘e & Z. 3. gs )
3 es ga 25 22
gg ER 82 28
: - 38 38 3 3 w
N Y o o o
- i A a

|54}
3 F3 Ed Ed
3y 38 85 g5 g
Ba Es E] 8 g8
-] 1 3 8 2
8 us 3 3 ] ;
£
" o
f
|
z
° - . n M -

embdsarmiy volngyos ¥l wdsus 910291y e
SO0 ST GETE T HT NE 00521 IS 0TV e



B % |5 . o 5 = «
muw % wospoagaormnn | £ @ o % m W
H HH H aervyiied | O w Amm R% 5 o OM
m g B m WS | 5 <1 mmmm m oS 18 m Sk
o oo i 2035 W< &
i m S1DILIHDUY|F |8 s 5585 B |ef S
i L JDv14 + S490H < 2a o
Z
Z o] Z] &
s = £ E
° M = < - ©
3 i : i
o v . .
i =1 |8 £k
F 5 ; 3
&mw Nm Ww Sm.

° . - . - . o . ~ . -

SN voares T sl | 9162 6 ey
= Premes s




March 15,2016 - R

Mr. David Love . ‘ o .
Ingham County Drain Commission (“ICDC”) . ‘ ' - .
. P.0.Box220 | - , _ -
T Mason, Michigan 48854-0220

Re: - New Hope Church of Haslett -- SUP Submittal

o

Dear Da.ve:

, We have prepared SUP Plans for the proposed New Hope Church of Haslett located at
e the northeast corner of Newton Road and M-78 for submittal to Meridian Township. One
":"-' _ of the Township requirements for the SUP is that we submit to the ICDC for written

o comments. Please find enclosed T copy of the proposed site plan for your pr eliminary
review and comment. Your written comment back to Meridian Townshlp would be

gieatly appreciated.

If you should have any questions regardmv the plans please do not hesﬂate to contact me
" at (517) 339-1014, or you can email me at jkyes@kebs.com.

,erely,. C T S . . 4 ,

: f’efﬁ‘ayW K'@s PE
KEBS, Inc.

Enc_:losuresrlj?laﬁéet . . o - o o .

Cc: Mark Kieselbach

3

21186 Haslett? Road o Haslett, Ml 48840 ¢ Phone: 517-339-1014 ° Fax: 51 7'-339-8047 ° Www.kebs.com'




March 15, 2016

Mr Bob Peterson, P.E.

Ingham County Road Department (“ICRD”) : :
301 Bush Street ' A . -
P.0.Box 38 - ' : ' . R
~ Mason, Michigan 48854-0038 S S

Re:  New Hope Church of Haslett — SUP Submittal

Dear Bob: _
We have prepared SUP Plans for the p’roioésed New Hope Church of Haslett located-at: -
the nortlieast corner of Newton Road and M-78 for submittal to Meridian Township. One -
of the Township r_equi‘rements for the SUP is that we submit to the ICRD for Writte.n‘ L
comments. - Please find enclosed 1 copy of the proposed site plan for your preliminary

review and comment, Your wrltten comment back to Meridian Townshlp would be

1

greatly appre<31ated

If you should have any ouestlons regarding the plans please do net hesitate- to, conﬁact me

at (517)339- 1014, or you can ema11 me atjkyes@kebs Com. L, A

Smcerely,

Jeftrey W. Kyes, P.E. B syl
KEBS, Inc. % TR
Enclosures: 1 Pla&_ﬁ set . - A

Ce: Mark Kieselbach - ' . T

2116 Haslett Road ° Haslett, M 48840 o Phone: 517-339-1014 o Fax: 517-339-8047 o www.kehs.com -




Engm@@ﬁ*mg Surﬁw@ymg

March 15, 2016

M. Larry Thelen ‘ ‘ o . -
Michigan Department of Transportatlon (MDOT) '

2700 Port Lansing Road ,
Lansing, Michigan 48906 A , -

Re:  New Hope .Church' of Haslett — SUP Submittal

Dear Larry:

‘We have prepared SUP Plans for the proposed New Hope Church of Haslett located at
the northeast corner of Newton Road and M-78 for submittal to Meridian Townshlp One-
of the Township requiréments for the:SUP is that we submit to the MDOT for written
comments. Please find enclosed 1 copy of the proposed site plan for your preliminary
review and comment. Your written eomment baek to Meridian Townshlp would be

. greatly app1 eciateéd.

If you should have any questions rega__rdi'hg the plans please do net hesitate to contact me
at (517) 339-1014, or you can email me at jkyes@kebs.com. S

- Sincerely,

Enclosures: 1 Planset. . B -

‘Ce: Mark Kieselbach

Fax: 517-339-8047 o

2116 Haslett Boad © Hasleti: IVII 48840, e Phone: 517-339-1014 -

www. kebs.com




Engineering ° Surveying

March 1‘3, 2016

Mr. Younes Ishraidi, P.E.

" Meridian Township Engmeermcr Department .
5151 Marsh'Road L , ‘
Okemos, Michigan 48864- 1104 3 ' s :

Re:  New Hope Church of Haslett — §UP Submittal

Dear Younes:

We have prepared SUP Plans for the proposed New Hope Church of Haslett located at
the northeast corner of Newton Road and M-78 for.submittal to Meridian Township. One
of the Township requirements for the SUP is that wé submit to the Township Engineering

. Department for written comments. Please find enclosed 1 copy of the proposed site plan
for your preliminary review and comment. Your written comments would be greatly

appreciated.

If you should have any questions regardm0 the plans please do not hesitate to contact me
at (517) 339 1014 or you can emall me at Jkyes@kebs com.

Smcerely, : /’gﬁ_\ -
- J';fé_ey w. Kyes,

- KEBS, Inc.

'Enclosure's: 1 Plan set o ‘ >

Cc: Mark Kieselbach

o . Haslett, Ml 48840. ¢ Phone: 517-339-1014 o 'Féx:_5"l7-339-8047 e

2116 Haslett Road

www.kebs.com’




2116 Haslett Road o

March 15,2016 . = T

M. Tavis Millerov )
Meridian Township Fire Department (“MTFD”)

5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

Re:  New Hope Church of Haslett — SUP Submittal

Dear Tavis:

We have pr epared SUP Plans for the proposed New Hope Church of Haslett located at

the riortheast corner of Newton Road and M-78 for submittal to Meridian Townshlp One o
of the Township requirements for the SUP is that we subsnit to the Township Fire I
Department for written comments. Please find enclosed 1 copy of the proposed site plan

for your preliminary review and comment. Your Wntten comments would be greaﬂy

appremated

If you should have any questions regardmg the plans please do not hesitate to contact me
at (517)339-1014, or you can email me at Jkyes@kebs com. : .

Sincerely,

Enclosures: 1 Plan set. -

Ce: Matk Kieselbach

\

AHasletli:', Vil 48840 - Phone: 517-339-1014 o Fax: 517-338-8047 o www.kebs.cqm

| |




Ela

g

NO_SCALE.

WL ALL PUOLIC WATER SHALL
BE_WOUN A I FUNLIC EATONENT.

NOTEL WATER SHALL MAVE 16 HGTIONTAL

SEWER INVENTORIES

SLPATATION & 107 VERTICAL SCRANATION TROM|
A, SLWERS.

g
SR ¥ ke seecs
TN M e
Ve ST o728 u: P NSTT~ BAZ.3)
o oo o
o nor S0 w70 e amaLE 103
g e R
£ - DOTION- B6141
cared maa g i
s o o
:: 127 CuP BT~ MATE

IHLET~ s SEWER INVENYORES
eaTo pazn @ e ey e
T R na’ 2 i YDA 04 AR SneELE 3
127 CUP NEDT~ 38820 il D704
12° R tezw. MRV uwear o) B KOADH- DS
700 € Fve Nere
12 OUF HIST- WTIE1 ST AT

W P R asam

X% Lo

HORYH 1/4 o
A
TOmIDt o WHE
SOUTH 10 AZRES OF THE
ST 1/4 OF D
NORTHEASY 1/4 A3 OCCUPIED

T TSEz7E 56262

|
|
|
el

A S

S.U.P. PLAN FOR:

New Hope Church of Haslett

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUTY, MICHIGAN

CUENT: ENGINEER /SURVEYOR:
WEW ROPE CRURGH OF WASLETT RERE, ine.
2ia uASLTT Mo,
SET W, 4nnia

m-(sn) 335-9000

ZONED AR
(RURAL RESIDENTIAL)

1/ e o

e

50012°06°E 337.66"

. ABANDONED TOWNER ROAD

e v )

FN (517) Ssions
AX:(517), JI8-1047

1A e oz
oo

i
|
|
|
1
i
|
!
\

N

£y

mmmmmmmmm-lmmmnmmwﬂmu
b 201 Fht, Yo O e

I, Lo, COPOD

Pt ol 23

- A ——

Nen'u 3E 23\ m

|
|
|
[
h

L.

‘ZONED C=2
{COMMUNITY SERVICE)

SEE SHEET 2

LEEAL PESCRITEN,
& pored ot ot o s Norneet ttond 1/4 f Zactien 4, 48, 1K, ki Tomei, e Coty: Mo,
7 of mld pores

i Communeing
Nore S 174 o a1 -au ﬂxlh\ £ dmes of 20283 (vek 0 tne Nt
of acld Horth fad end the

FCR BOUNDARY
DETAIL

7 -

""'Z‘IW/

Proposed >

CEOnE]

Iy
o
e

17w 881

ATy

NEWTON ROAD
ROD12

(PUEUC — 88 WDE ROW)

im, S

Church >

7w

e

i

n
{

FUTURE.
ADDITION

- T/ OAN WH O .
6 = o Rov A3 N
e = DISTAHEE HOT TO 3CAL

" el i
TR B o s

Y o, s
e o+ ==L PROFOSEN WATER HAR
g PROPOTID ZANTARY ZEWER
- m—— - S
. MANHOLE (NEW)
]
— — 2 SRR
= — 4= CONTOL UNC O 1
AOAD RIGHT OF WAY
pp———— Y
- FIRE HYCRANT
o WATER VALNC
a THRIIST 11,00
atr som PROPOSTD TOP OF CURG CLEV.

= EANTARY CLEAROT

]
7.
p—

B = it

e

CENTER OF SECTION
SKETDN 4, Tk, W

BENCHMARKS
nmummx Sy canal (HAYD 823

AT WER POLL, I8 TATT OF COGE OF
Asnn.r o nmm ROAD, i NORTM OF TOMER AOAD,

I 2 BEuTON 17034 (e Ba)

FOUND RALAGAD SPIRE IN SOUTHAEST STE OF POWCH P

APPROBUATLY 30° SOUM of TOWNIR, DEAD & wnunw«m 23
LNE OF WESTRONE

AW g3 ELEVATINE 87218 (NAVD 80)

o0 00 4 or TRE JoDAMT N SOUTNEAST GuAd or Yo
NOAD & HEWION AGAD,

]

\
\_.._N~_ -

|

20NED C-2
{COMMUNITY SERVICE)

asnummxp 24
-
-
381 Adres -

-
S5
8.

//\

COVER SHEET

FERWDUSAMPERVIULIS PLAN
LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING PLAN

SCALE 1" = 60"

80'

oo oo 1/4

120° 180°

e Morth 174 corer

1 41 bagering of W Concplrs
af \h- «nm---l /4 of aaid Nm-n\ w- Hemal 1/
q

2
L Sugoen Booel ranon BOTIEW e

mest mur af the Seuln

i/v 4 71200 (ml s SOOI e ot 1o
ceupid horca SHE tory S0 B g

6 et Hor hweatay om TIBE6 fee o

g sld Norih~30un 174 Fne L34 ot 1o D skt of begnin: vl porce exntaniod
T e e s wad poreH WA o YRSy o fond uERe AL 15

jon 4; hence SOCVTTTE i
19 ocren of
¢ ihetce 2804004 ol

T304 fasl Ae e

‘o eavementy ond resisiciana 1 an

PERVIOUS/IMPERVIQUS CALCULATIONS:
TOTAL PROPERTY s= 588,495 SF (13 51 AC.)
397,690 SF. GROSS PERVIOUS ARI
- 1/2 OF DETENTION = 11,781 .F.
365,809 SF. NET PERVIOUS AREA = 85.56%
202,586 S.F. IMPERVICUS AREA = 34.42%

ZIKDATA
Proeosco cHunc

STE AREA = £13.51 ACRES
Zouh o2 {CONNLNITY SERMICE}
MAX, IMPERVIOUS 70X

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRoNT (SAGNAW) = 100 FEET FRON C,
FRON

REWIGN) = 23 OFF Ra.w.
e i

REAR — 100° (0R 60" IF DOUBLE ROW
INTITLOCKING EVERGREEN TREES)
DuLaNOANT OATA
PROP uRCH fLOOR

UARNUM SULEING HOIGHT =
PROPOSED HEIGHT

AREA = 42,000 5F,
35 FT,
OF 6LDC. = 28 FT.

e
CHURGH ) SPACE PER EVERY 5 SCATS
1 SPACE PER 10 FT, OF
PLW LEN
803 SEATS/S w 181 SPACES
REQUIRED
TATAL REQUIRED = {61 SPACES
JOTAL PROVIDED = 208 SPACLS

GENERAL NOTES

I, AL, OUTDOORUGHTS SHALL K SHELDED TO

ADACTNT ]
2 ALLSGHI ZHALL HIET LOCAL MUNKCPALITY
ORDINANCE REQURIMINTL.

[l peNoTES NMEER OF B/F SPACES
(@) vEnoTES VAN AcCESS B/R SPACES

(0) PENOTES PROPOSED MMBER O 9 « 20 PARING SPACES

SURVCY/U02190ND.T0P

31318 maTTAL

REVISIONS K

Ko ENGMLERNG.
DRYAN LANG SRV

EBS, INC.

RSB HALTT ROAD, K 4oz
item ot it ovcd

Morshol Office
P, 298-7RI-0800

New Hope Church of Haslett
COVER SHIET
o e T TR
oATE saas [HREETHAL oy 1 o o
AUTHOAIZID Yy

IEW HOPE. CHURTH OF HASLETT

ETEY
90219




Hafser] Jo Yoty 2dogy AN

2908-GLTTLIC KV, $LOL-BEC~LIC Hd
©ya2y I “LITIGVH "OVOH LLTGVH GUE

Py to ONI "S83M

TIVLEA dYdL 3SYAHO

TG WLEDN = POV TVH0LS X IRL MOUNILTY

INON_ TIVOS
EREIRE] )
* @omvis T v Gwmsa
vy HOWSVIN O

UL ASYR  © AN VG
VL TRTE

~ B
1 \m $r s
R -
>

atee -3
ferits

09 = L IWV0S

)
)

I LI 10U 0 My OID 0 JOL
(S0 DAYN) BITLE DOUVATT T YvAIONGU

BL-N CWDLITTY 0 INMIIHED SO ANQUSIMULIN

LN
HovY g

REAE,

teu OAWK) PG BLE OUNATTD 26 KeNINGD
‘DVON HINNOL 10 HUION %002 W “OVOL HOLKIN 40 KTVHaSY

\
A\,
N

.._SWY il
YN
B AN

— fumecoe wofon 5

e Doyt 30 13 MR Y. 0 303K 3¢ OO KL G 1 ERINRR WM 105 KGKY) T 0 iy B

40 2003 46 15v1 W58 "T0 HIA0d JO J0E5 HLUOW i VeN 000
(09 cave) (wabe DOIVATTE U JavmoNan

Py

e

i3
N

>

N

T 2 _.U:‘_\_/ ?,;.

k]

AT D SO 0L ARS00HY onos 1w
WO ASOEHL v
VA A o
LNV U L&

I AL e e i s
Avie 0 LKl Oved v
VDU IO NN HENED e —

KN UV Q00K g 2 ¢
EMOUVATTY DY LY

U NOLE LY =g —— O— —r —

VNGRS + o — S—

aNgaaT
MUMOIAGT =
iwod = L ErOnoX) - G
oL o LC -
on s 3 gt tapt
e A —
WM X o e o ™
Tasxad At . 8 oo = LT
M ANO = Wmees = [3727]
i pecig
oeinne 5 ey
i ot o o i - e
il 5 won s =5
ATCRYIE) ANVANYE = a < KM WD I/ L - -

TR LGN 4 L
ovees ~aces
90XEW ~XAIH Snd 0 soein ~i

Qv0o¥ NOIM3N

(W5d S0 9 = 0rEna)

¢

g 40

SIS TR

NVOIHOIN 'ALNOD WYHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQRN

po[sel Jo yomy)) odoy MoN

404 NV1d "d'N'S

QvQN\MINMOL JINOUNYHY

T TES T =

!

/

s
&3
Fa

B0 304 2/t W 40 Hinoe a0

aoan a

49 w3 a1
SCure -0 drd 2L
cam —iTu

3o o o VeV Halvs
SALOINIAN HIMIS Ut AN ruszoae ~xis a0 o
LW 0% IO TE
T 309 0 2t ¥R 250K 4o St
Trwos -3 8w =L
o dva i cal kv Wiv>
e =moniog EZLE AL 47 uTh
D ok &
el o 0929% Lot D 1

¥ o 300t ou al
ol TV Ml prrhgator
tous wsva lore
IFTLH ~154 A 0
Th28 ~LTH

oo by 1atvd

T — L UL
2918 TN MOLS SILOLNIAN) HM3IS

PoH2 BOUVIVCS TWIUNDA 08 ¥

TWANOZRICH Dt JAYH TIYKG MILYM MLiON

INIRGYT 210nd BC ¥ NGUm J8
¥IVLE MAIVK 3RS TV_UEN




6]206

LITHVH 40 HOUNKD JeOH A2

¥ gor,

att gmoneny!

DO E G

siom Jorony81-BE=E UYG

g onouiy apafiag] 80~ VRS
Wi LS
}9[SEH Jo yomyy) odox] MaN

B008-104~90T ud

oouic

h§l°3lh_nﬂ<b'5—vaﬂlh—ﬂdt
00r I LTIVH VO LITEVH QUE i

W

LIS piagioe

MRS ELS ONI 'SEIN By

ROEND S

SNOISAZY

‘S0L'ONDBIZ0BATAHIS.

2ma quewy

ey w0

usaosddo Koap qubgostw uiw Sr
W g = JBULDIUD DA ¥ 1z b JDIOU
W'y = JeulBued PA @ Y4B10Y
uDdo 20108 dusy ) wEjuEyISW/M
w3u00 005 utle @ paDY PUD
usdo Afeye]duen bupus Jamy weqob
N

T 0w
NOUYLS JLSYA anoS

L

Lma ey

() 15 2 ¢

e O FOVNIVHG ABSOD0Nd SAUONIC
R amaned MO 32VNVHO X3 SRUONZT

GYOM HOLWIN ¥ VDU
URNOL O DVIO IBYZHINO N) LNVLCUH JWid JG AU DI040 uOL
(3% GAVH} GITLE ACUVATT  CF AVPe0NID

et INOBLTI ) INTULHID J0 KEXLINLLON

0 ATUYNDOUAY % QYU MMM JO HINOS 0T ATLVRRGUIIY
“T04 10404 0 JUT LSHKIN0S M INd3 QYOI ONNOJ

(99 0AVN) FEOLR HOUVATT 26 VNI

“OVOI LINMOL SO HLHON F.90F % "OYOU NILMIN S0 EWHSY

40 3902 10 L5¥3 FXL T {IM0d 40 I HILON N VN Con
(o5 GV IvHe NQUVAIT o Juvmondn 40U

SHUVIWHONIA . 7
-

swee =
AN

oedlL 3dvd €211 wen
ARaNGEVI T WVRiHIn SUL- b

ATRIBER
- O
[

/ - N \
4 ) s " N
ML o, // ~ hY

NVOIHOIN *ALNOD WYHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIOREN

19[sely Jo gony)) odofy maN

04 NVd IS

ATD U 0 w0t TS0 i
007 15NUHL v
TAA ALYR a
LHVHOIH T £

Y AUNDIOUA wme s bm t w
AM 4D 1401 OVOM
QVOU SO INFV MTUNFD b =

TN LA DB0d o v
SNOUVATT Xt LY
IHI OIS 1)y G —
AN RNINE 193 e b sy
s 39 e | e e
UGS DA o =

. T oo - {13
- Z000W 0 T = meerrervr
» TAM OYTHRHO o e
- N IVG e b
m HOLVATD OLHOD DNUISHD =~ wh"
. D -

- prr e

° Aty =

P L = e
- s 0L 104 TNV -

» DION 5¥ Mot EaCL =

e 29 HiM WD /3 1 =

@Eoe oW UrO L1
TSN 200 uro TE¢
SEwe ~om .
U NSVEID  (OEETgne) w12 410 B

D4R ~AD¥T arD 2L
wum ~200m 20 21 8430 ~2084 aro Tt

Cveh e s
oo Wi cond v o
W ~roiiou T ~woc w4
g Erzon ~aatk wou 5
50U TN ML Ralady A

cTuve
Y018 TNV 0L

SIHOLNIANI YIS

POl BOUYEY TS WOLIA 1 ¥ NOUVRYAIS
INGZNIOH D1 JAVH TIVHE NItvM 0N

TNGNEa G0N GE v _WAIM 90
v HALYW DRONY TV IO




S.U.P. PLAN FOR:

New Hope Church of Haslett

T
|
@ l MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUTY, MICHIGAN
i
|

PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS CALCULATIONS;

TOTAL PROFERTY = 588,485 SF. (13.51 AC)
397,690 SF, GROSS FERVIOUS AREA
- NTION 7!

1/2 OF DETE! = 11,781 &F,
365,909 S.F, NET PERVIOUS AREA = £5.58%
202,586 S.F. IMPERVIOUS AREA w 34.42%

SURVEYFIODOND. 10

s | 43 KEBS, INC. niti oS

3-tamie sumarTa]
218 HASLETT ROAD, HATALTY, W a0t
s B B17-330-1014  FAX, S17-350-0047

Uorshot Office
jp=7a.

New Hope Church of Easlott
PLR!

VOUS/MPERVIOUS PLAN

SCALE: 1 i
OATE: 220w OLLT NG, HET 4 OF
NFRGRIEED B

W HOPT CRURGH OF HASLETT 90215




ANVONNOG HO4
T 133HS 335

— L
L

]

s

"o o o P -
61200 B e Bl 0 TV ABYTANOS WL Nl S 5 N 50 1) oL L, AT OUR 0 oL TIIG0UD Wi
01, up TEHoMOY vt sz venaae s o () (4 SAVAG BIECH WGRVATT | CF SeVAHOINOS ~C 0010 1508 v
9 o5 1ok o e LN ONOLEI K SN 3 KTEHSIULON | WA GLYA o
" Al ] Bt 375 mzoeoud w30t ) -2 INVEDAN £,
LR g T TR s B g B e e
NYd 3dYISTRVT AU & ST 4 SrmSm———
OYCU 0 INfY AN b e e = e
YoISELY 30 gornTy) 9dorr MON R p—-—
ORA=(RL-60X "dd - 002 # ¥OC = Qb A8 ‘A WOT
WD e SXNE O AIOAY
LPOU-0CC=LIS XY VIOL-00C-Lt0 Hd vt ST o ¢
Gva0y 1 LTIV "M LITEVH g1 ia::ﬁ:\.i 0 4043 o i 00
NP HALYA QZOMOH wormgose ¢ 9 sy
[FETY Y K 1 RMISTINT HORIIN
SUESG 555 ONT SE D [ g powio iy
LGNS LA ARG P
T Yert
oo Ao {0
" B R DY W L HO] >
e e e P o S e i S A KL st 44
Wy Dot 1 L 12 JO e oL 49 LN W I SecR g vt XY 1O ML X ORION
WS ) 5 e | 0ty L2 J00g ey el mecan (111 )) Wi ) 88 ETRL LOwvd ¢l =
e ity e S S T It B B 25500 T ahehh
o dopy Foe e
= o s
e s
[1id oanm E-4 0. axdow gt LX)
P iy poii
& o prteri
o i o) &
& e P \ - Sl
=3 ot~ s it > e ke
== = L n
H s S i (S ALNS) -7 Lo
oo Lol Mo oy o z-0"mnoz ey [ ] H
Bl o |« | "EES SEE - A Neoomadl
Bl o || D2z EEE - < &
aet (anw | W VAR P¥ 4 "
s s oy \ >
ar L oy g Thi \
wis v Pt \, " |
i e EaEy /x. - ~ oA ! il | Sawonann wwas
0w S s
H i o 2 ' \e‘, 1 % I |
o o o W 3 ! ety
H e =Ty A N S i j cord v 6
m Ll immnnd &Cn Gl S ) A ©
= e SN e : il
oy g, - d =
o e af%w&%.osm \ D) ufi. _ 1o\
ot e .
& e POt _ 4 L
[+ emtaneaons "svimr el o % WL (o)
[ . o | e ot G B - - o[ vGols B[« A1
& e R S o e ' G
= L et W A & = | m
= e o) e r 5
oy o o v o Kip . 1 PO HOUYVHVS WIUMIA L1 ¥ NOUVAVAIS
T wx o | e st ol lsslee WLNGZIHOH D) 3AYH TVHE Mlve TIioN
b plmrgetaa = T T
5 p s e S e TNV 2 GF ¢ R 90
b Pt iy e - m! ) v SLVA DA TIV._EIGN.
P po e iy =] - AR SRR ]
B ‘mars e o 2
41 oo vie? e s @ = R &
o rian eyl -, = 16
oy ‘owctovde o) ‘e - 4t RN
b4 T . e I gl
4 e = G
et = - ¥
£ = ki s | 1 )
2 =2 B 7 _
o9 ey 2 drd [
= T e | =i
ik ncin| W) Ve u
ase eyl opdery W) — ba a SESSmitmaassISa ST
s s nid ‘mg mang| 7~ v’ Y, SRRl AR IR E
[ T = i syt iy Juling | d 4 _
3 eor [ lwklx — = 7™ rennches
o~ o — e e ey L o 3 ol
ol AL
o e e _ > _pier e _ 1 CLETIIES  BNNOES
o= arianscon Lo 7 . _ 4
. >
I SEEED e ~ P I
= et T ) \/ S .Am., Ll
e T 3
5 T e P o g Yo sha | ]
o i, o o . _ [
s > ey | £l 5
S (0 Growny| mme— - (39MES ALINNANOD) I (=]
o inmue irn I o) | ey P -0 INOZ o _ 1.8
. .k g8
- i 1B
gi.ﬂlb.(tﬁn“]iii.r.-“ﬂﬂ'!!l\i‘i P [
LR o o hvms, e forgl rdnr N vLIa \ i
1
i

-3

|

|

|

|
e T=D (ENOZ

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNOD WYHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NvIGRIN

20d NV d''S

(30MAS ALINAHNAYTOSYS Joviens oz

ooy .
{VUNIOSTY TYHny) M\
L

Lt Zovd 004 M

i
I
MO N N

ARSI M GINOZ J |
Mkt
NGO GV #/1 LEVILUON =1

2, 43 7/L IEWHLIH ol

THL SO AV QL KR0S a

BHE 0 HIRIOO LEWHLIOH o

nayser Jo yoxny) odol maN

< goo) 3ovd €20t N
Lfarceva TG i, St

{_/,_j_——
// L

H1U L 'y NOUOTS
HINUOD 9/1 HIEOH

Gyt

Tt




FOR:
NEW HOPE CHURCH OF HASLETT

1. Survay prepared fram fleldwark perfermad In Februory 2016,

2, Al bearingw ere Michigon State Flane South Zone grid bearings
ahlalned from GPS obrervations uaing corractlons abtalncd from the
Lansing C.OR.S.

3. Al dimenslone are in feat and decimale ihereof.

4, By scoled mop locotion ond grophie plelting only, this praperty dtes
antlrcly within Poud Zona “X™ sceording to the Notlona! Flood Inaurance
Peagram, flaod Inauranca Rote map for the Cherter Township of Merkdlan,
Ingham County, Michigan, Gemmunity Panel No. 260093 0043 D, dated
August 10, 2011,

8. Utliity Informalion an shown wom cbtained fram evallnble publle records
and from aupporting field abaervatlons, where posalble, and Ia subjoct o
verlfication In the fleld by the opproprinte authorltia priar to use for
conatructfon,

6. Wallands deiingotion ond trad Kdentlfication were completed by Gary
Mnrx of Marx Wetlonda, LLC on February 23, 2016, Troer ond wetlond
flogging were Jocoled by Kebs, fne. on Fabriiary 24, 2018,

“Tran count: BY

e | e | o | o
i imin|_comevnness | _scomime | iy r
R o
A By

H n
Pl o
lms w
I i

5 [ 4]
Vo b
- Y
Bl u
il 5
B i
Bl )

| e BN
5w w
Y i,
IR < - W
Bl 2
Bl EH
FARERY ]
R i
2 b
R b
23 i

ER s

E i
e .au
S s
5w i

o i

3| [ b
AR pid
IR I

¥l u

o au o
bl IR e e i Bl Q
ER I v e %
ERR et g
B0 [ L | .

R I Tl e st
a e [ucawant [ wstar A x ", 1,4 &
O I o o

R P e ol €
PR vl ool e o
o | e D Bl g
R e i SRV IV I 11
BN e e 12

B | e [ n

R R e il e o
FRRAR ot s
R e D o o

PR R il it i
FRI o i »
R o R . B

B Py kY

w | 1 [Py Cur 19

3| iy omasan EH

B | o (o poens 22

B e [ e

[ R AR et ]
R e [

ER IR o irind R
ER o s &
alm e a
- e e u
2|8 (o bl

Al e - it}

& | e raron u w s
nle . i

B Bk e ;

LR vl w | e |
R ey o

n e i
il et | o |
5w R n
al frbreieng e
R S s u
Tl oo w

Al m rein e
ol I ko B2
Wl e i
R Prbeied s

B | W (e e
5w et ]

AR Lt | w wo_ | 5t

Taw T B
v
¢ 12mches
 tiamser ten gt
13 e 11 27 LA e Rarad e AR e e
ae
g,

o DA CHRSILIN, 3 AN (s

4, TN, R1w

HOATHNCST CORNER oF THE.
ST 10 ACRLS OF T
ROATHWEST 1/4 OF THE

- HOMHEAST 1/4 AR OCCUPIED

-~ . e ’

! EXISTING \ P\LA.N./ & .

X Sl » N

\ \, sF T
THIIWORG FHOWOED O TAAIHATION TIL ACDIGY OF MIGHMN-CoummNTHI NI == /'
TZINITCANE DATCL FEDMIAY 33, 2008 SHONS G By s S

! 4 O30 AU, FACE 202 ND LTA, T2ui RACE. 0%, WoT

\San'E DI} 10 G/, FOCATOH OF MOITE 44D oo, AL ohait

TLOMARL CASDAKTEVPR BAID TAINGRX AL DM HENLON,

——

M Z
20 oraNace CaRENT

BER 1000 AAGE B33 /// e 3T OF Lie 127 e Buete { \\ A / <A & G
werimt U o e 3001 B - - SISASONE 220" :‘x/’;;'mlnfm “ 7 thie e " 5
ml’r’ﬁg 1\11- PR i R A _, T AR A e
r . - - . ;

2 france ez - e
R 1004 PacE Ja

ol &

£

_._ BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY
% “VACANT LAND M-78 & NEWTON ROAD”

(PUBLC ~ 68' WOE ROM)

1.5 MICHIGAN 001, PASOIENT p
LaTR 1173 PAGE 1600 %

# DENOTES TREES TO BE REMOVED
&

€23 DENOTES TREES TO BE SAVED
#

= SET 1/2° BAR WTH CAP © = SANITARY MANMOLE
T = FOUND IRON AS NOTED @ = DRANAGE MANHOLE
= DEED LNE @ B = CATCHBASN
e\ peenenen m DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE = SANITARY CLEANOUT
————— = FENCE = FIRE HYDRANT
= ASPHALY - VALVE
= CONCRETE = UTILTY POLE
= GRAVEL. ~ UCHT POLE

| . = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION cur WRE
L s T e = SANITARY SEWER
Sz e = STORM SEWER

-{-ulﬂlT&\-gf

7
_

vt ez coar 2 ////
- iA
ExTERoE 3| o)

é \V"

SCALE 1* = 80'

o e [ 60 1200 180"
SEE SHEET 2 BENCHMARKS
FOR BOUNDARY BENCHNARK ) ELEVATION: 885.01 (NAVD 86)

DETAIL

800 NAIL IN NORTH SIDE OF POWER POLE, 25'% EAST OF
EDGE OF ASPHALT OF NEWTON ROAD, & 200'% NORTH OF
TOWNER ROAD.

BENCHMARK ELEVATION: 878.54 (NAVO 60)
TOUND RALROAD SPIKE IN SOUTHWEST SIDE OVER
APPROXIMATELY 20° SOUTH OF TOWNER ROAD &

POLE,
APPROXMATELY 05' NORTHWESTERLY OF CENTERUNE OF
WESTHOUND M~-78

SBENCHMARK G ELEVATION: 87118 g‘ak“w £2)
TOP_OF BIG ARM OF FIRE HYDRANT iN ITHEAST QUAD
OF TOWNER ROAD & NEWTON ROAD.

SEWER INVENTORIES

6" PVC WEST— B72.81

CATCH BASN_ 101
INLET= 871.47

18 AP SWE- B67.46
18" RCP N3OW- 887.80
127 OIP NMOW- 870.22

CATCH BASN 102

INLET— 85807

12° CNP NBOE~ 847,67

127 CNP SE0W- 087.62

12° CUP SITE~ (NACCESRALE)

CATCH BASIN #103
INLET= 860.58

12° CNP NOCE~ B08.28
127 CNP SBOW- 83817

STOfM MANHOLE #1104
RIN— 808.05

12" NORTH- 884.00

127 GNP NORTH— B68.22
12" CMP NOOE- 868.21
127 SOUTH— BEX.51

STORN MANHOLE 2105
RIN- 85881

NO PiPES

BOTTON— 88341
CATCH BASIN #1068
INLET= SS',

12° GUP NOOE- 886,78

CATCH BASN #107
INLET— 858,95

12" CMP NGOE- 000,05
12 CMP SE0W- 867.05

STORM NANHOLE §201
RIe- B75.0f

127 OMP N25E- 872.95
12" RCP S30W- 872.02

SANITARY MAXHOLE #2060
RIN= 887.94
8% NORTH— B55.81

A porcel of land In the Nertheost iractionel 1/4 af Section 4, Town 4 Norin, Range 1 West,
Merldian Tewnship, Ingham County, Nichigan, the boundary of sald parcel daucribed an:
Commancing ot the North 1/4 comer of sald Section 4; thenca Seuth O1'57°22" West aleng
the North=Sauth 1/4 line of sald Section 4, o distanca of 962,62 feet to tha Narth fine of
the Sauth 10 acres of the Northwast 1/4 of the Nariheast froctioncl 1/4 os eccupled and
tha paint af beginning of this detcription; thencs South 87383 Eost along sald Narth tine
227.70 fout; thonce South 0224°21° Wast 11.03 fest; thence South BBZG'35™ Eamt porallal
with tha centerline of Yowner Raad 585.00 feet; thenca South 02°24'21° West 297.00 fact ta
the North 1ight of way line of Towner Rood; thence South BE26°35° Eust along nold Narth
right f way line 282.36 feet Yo the Northerly right of woy ling of M~78) thence South
58'42'16" Want dlong nold Norlherly line 1268,61 fesk 1o the North—South 1/4 line of naid
Sectlon 4; thence North 01'57'22° East clong aald North-South 174 line 980,84 fost te the
poiat ef baginning,

Excepting therefrom tha follawlng descrined pareel:

A porcel of land in the Norlhoaot fractional 1/4 of Section 4, Town 4 North, Ronge 1 Weat,
Merldlan Townehip, Ingnam County, Michigan, tha boundary af acld porcel described oa:
Commencing al the North 1/4 comor of uald Sectlon 4 thence South QI'57'22° Want olong
tha North=South 1/4 fins 1306.76 foot o the centerling af Townar Read; thance Seuth
88'76°35" East clang sald centerline 790.08 feet to the paint of baginniog of thi
dancription: thenca North 02'24'21" Eant 33.00 feet to the Norlh rlght of woy line af Towner
Road: thence South B8'26'35" East clong sald North (ine 282.56 fasl to the Northarly right
of way (ine of M—=78; thence South 59°42'16" West along acld Northerly line 62.53 faet to
the centerline of Tewner Raad; thence North BE'26'35" West aiong acld centeriing 220.94
feet to the peint af beginning,

The abave dercription now survayed

A porcel of land In the Northadst fractional /4 of Section 4, TAN, RIW, Maridion Township,
ingham County, Michlgan, the kurvaysd boundary of nald porce) describad os: Commencing Gt
the North 1/4 comer of sold Sectlon 4 thence S0092'17°E along the Nerth-South +/4 line
of xald Sectlon 4 o distance of 952,62 fest to the Nerthweal comer of tha South 10 oeran
of the Northwast 1/4 of acid Nartheanl fractlonal 1/4 s occuplad ond the paiat of
beglnning of thin deacrigtian; thence SA'4Y'O4E cleng the Nerth line af the South 10 ocrea
of the Northweat 1/4 of soid Nertheast fractlona §/4 cn accupled 782.00 feat: thence
SUDMZ'06E 337,68 feot to tha South fina of the Nerthweat 1/4 of th Northeast 1/4 ax
acruplads thenco NB314'S1"E clong nald South llne 231.04 faot 1o the Northwesterly
flght—of-woy lina of ¥~78 (E. Saginaw Straet); thence S57°2813"W olang aald Northwasterly
lina 1198.54 font to #ald North—Sauth 1/4 line: thence NOO12'17*W dlong sold North—South
1/4 live GBLI1 feot ta the paint of beginning; sald porcel contalning 13.91 esres mare or
loas; nold porcel subject ta right-of-way for raod purposas: aubjoct to dll easements and
ratrictions If any.

10 VCP SA5W- 83361

e+ — = WATER LINE = ELECTRIC METER |REVSIONS | | CONMENTS _| KEBS, IN e s
g~ w GAS LNE = GAS METER S3/20/30le| ONGHA. [, 2110 WASETT ROAD, HARLETT, M 48340
T T e wees - WATER NETER ov/oraon | LHIORE . BITI0108 TAX BNIS 505 o04
rrarins = EIGE OF WOOOS = s Siote | mounia Pt e
@ - DECIVOUS TRES = posT oRAws 0¥ SSF ZCNOV_4, TAN, RIW
L& = COMFEROUS TREE ERICK R, FRIESTROM DATE e LT
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR  Na. 5457 P Y 029.8ND




TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

For The Proposed

New Hope Church

Meridian Charter Township
Ingham County, MI

March, 2016

Prepared by:

Traffic Engineering
Associates, Inc.

PO Box 100 = Saranac, Michigan 48881
511/627-6028 FAX:511/627-6040




Table of Contents

Executive Summary

Introduction
Project Description
Scope of Work
Aerial Photo

LN N

Existing Conditions 4
Roadways and Intersections 5
Land Use 6
Existing Traffic Volumes 6
Level of Service Analysis for Existing Traffic 8

Background Conditions 11
Background Traffic Growth Volumes 12
Background Development Traffic Volumes 12
Level of Service Analysis for Background Traffic 14
Future Conditions 17
Site Traffic Generation 18
Future Site Traffic Distribution 20
Level of Service Analysis for Future Traffic 23
Significant Findings 26
Intersection Improvement Considerations 27
Driveway Analysis for a Left Turn Lane or a Right Tarn 27
Lane/Taper
Non-Motorized Transportation 27
Conclusions 28
Supplemental Information ‘ 29
Site Plan

Vehicle Volume Counts

24 Hour Volume Count

ICRD Guidelines for Right-Turn Lanes and Tapers

ICRD Guidelines for Left-Turn Lanes

MDOT Traffic Volume Guidelines for Right-Turn Lanes
" and Tapers

LOS Computations




List of Tables
Table Title Page

1 Level of Service (LOS) Summary — Existing 9
Weekday AM & PM Peak Hour Traffic

2 Level of Service (LOS) Summary — Existing Sunday 10

Peak Hour Traffic
3 Level of Service (LOS) Summary — Background 15
Weekday AM & PM Peak Hour Traffic :
4 Level of Service (LOS) Summary — Background 16
Sunday Peak Hour Traffic
5 Vehicle Trip Generation Summary — Proposed New 19
Hope Church
6 Level of Service (LOS) Summary — Future Weekday 24
AM & PM Peak Hour Traffic
7 Level of Service (LOS) Summary — Future Sunday 25
Peak Hour Traffic
List of Figures
Figure Title Page
1 Existing Traffic — Peak Hours 7
2 Background Traffic — Peak Hours 13
3 Site Traffic — Peak Hours 21
4 Future Traffic — Peak Hours 22




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Traffic Engineering Associates, Inc. (TEA) conducted a traffic impact study to determine the
distribution of new traffic generated by the proposed New Hope Church in Meridian Charter
Township, Ingham County, Michigan. The project site is located on the northeast corner of
Saginaw Highway and Newton Road. The proposed project site is vacant land.

The proposed New Hope Church will consist of a 40,000 square foot church and parking lot.
The site plan shows three (3) new driveway access points; one (1) right-in and right-out only on
Saginaw Highway and two (2) full access driveways on Newton Road. The site plan also shows
two (2) future additions to the building. The proposed additions will be constructed at a future
time when the church growth is to the point where the space is needed; therefore, they were not
included in this analysis.

TEA, Inc. conducted vehicle counts during the midweek, of a non-holiday week in the month of
February, 2016, and also during a non-holiday Sunday morning at the intersection of Saginaw
Highway and Newton Road. The weekday AM and PM peak hours of existing traffic on the
adjoining road system are 7:15 — 8:15 AM and 4:45 — 5:45 PM, respectively, and the Sunday
morning peak time is 11:30 AM —~ 12:30 PM.

A level of service analysis for existing traffic at the studied intersection during the weekday AM
and PM peak hours, and the Sunday peak hour was conducted. All existing turning movements
operate at a good level of service (LOS C or better) during both the weekday AM and PM peak

hours and the Sunday peak hour.

Discussions with the Meridian Charter Township Planning Department determined that for this
project a population growth rate of three percent (3.0%) should be used. All background turning
movements at the studied intersection operate at a good level of service (LOS C or better) during
both the weekday AM and PM peak hours and the Sunday peak hour.

The trip generation rates for the proposed New Hope Church were derived from the ITE TRIP
GENERATION MANUAL (9th edition). The ITE trip generation rates for Church (Land Use
Code 560) were selected as representing the proposed 40,000 square foot church. It is projected
that the New Hope Church will generate 22 vehicle trips in the weekday AM peak hour, 22
vehicle trips in the weekday PM peak hour and 364 vehicle weekday trips daily. It is projected
that the Sunday peak hour traffic will be 461 vehicles.

For future traffic conditions, all existing geometrics and traffic control were used. All future
turning movements at the studied intersection are expected to operate at a good level of service
(LOS C or better) during both the weekday AM and PM peak hours and the Sunday peak hour.

The Ingham County Road Department should consider a northbound right turn taper at both of
the site driveways on Newton Road, and the Michigan Department of Transportation should

T A et e s Gmve e Mk A e e MWAS R S Wemp et e e e s wem s AR Mt MY v G v e e ey e dme M e e e e e




consider the construction of an exclusive westbound right turn lane on Saginaw Highway at the
proposed new site driveway.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ll

David J. S?nnenb g,
DAVID 4,

SONNENBERG

ENGINEER
N,




INTRODUCTION

s e e pmew e et e e mt e M W AR et W A WM S Mt Gt eee Mt e vy Mot et ot e e mee e Wt Twme e e e




PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The purpose of this study is to determine the impact from the new traffic generated by the
proposed New Hope Church in Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan. The
project site is located on the northeast corner of Saginaw Highway and Newton Road. The
proposed project site is vacant land.

The proposed New Hope Church will consist of a 40,000 square foot church and parking lot.
The site plan shows three (3) new driveway access points; one (1) right-in and right-out only on
Saginaw Highway and two (2) full access driveways on Newton Road. The site plan also shows
two (2) future additions to the building. The proposed additions will be constructed at a future
time when the church growth is to the point where the space is needed; therefore, they were not
included in this analysis. The project has an anticipated completion, and full occupancy, by the
summer of 2018 (two years).

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work contained in this report is as follows:

e Analysis of existing traffic conditions on the adjoining street system including the

intersection of Saginaw Highway and Newton Road.

e Analysis of background traffic conditions for the future year (summer of 2018) volumes

without the proposed New Hope Church.

¢ Projection of future traffic volumes to be generated by the proposed New Hope Church.
o Evaluation of the impact of future traffic with the proposed New Hope Church.

e Determination of what roadway and traffic control improvements, if any, will be needed

to accommodate future (summer 2018) traffic volumes.

vy — — e o e W e swee W s et ewme  Rewe ey e G mmet bt v e e Avem e qemw Pen  Meae e e e e e




ial Photo

Aer

. omen . vmar et aen Wewe  fem e e e owas M e R s e e e e e e s Seww e mam emme  mma wwm me ee mem e et




EXISTING CONDITIONS

P e mmn  wmn e gewe T e ven R et R Tmes e Tew G aaa  Rmm v R e e MR G e e e M e et e e e e e e e - —




ROADWAYS AND INTERSECTIONS

Roadways
Saginaw Highway is a northeast to southwest four-lane roadway with paved shoulders and a

grass boulevard with a posted speed limit of 55 mph in the project area. Saginaw Highway is
under the jurisdiction of the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT).

Newton Road is a north-south two (2) lane roadway with gravel shoulders and a sidewalk on the
west side of the roadway. The posted speed limit is 45 mph. Newton Road is under the

jurisdiction of the Ingham County Road Department.

Intersections
The intersection of Saginaw Highway and Newton Road is a four-way intersection, and is stop

controlled with Newton Road stopping for Saginaw Highway. The east and west approaches are
five (5) lanes with a center boulevard; one (1) exclusive left turn lane, one (1) thru-right lane,
one thru lane and two (2) outbound lanes. The north and south approaches on Newton Road are
two (2) lanes; one left-thru-right lane and one (1) outbound lane.




LAND USE

The proposed New Hope Church will be located at the northeast corner of Saginaw Highway and
Newton Road. The proposed project site is vacant land. The surrounding land use is mostly
residential with some commercial along Saginaw Highway east of Newton Road.

EXISTING TRAFFIC VOLUMES

TEA, Inc. conducted vehicle counts during the midweek, of a non-holiday week in the month of
February, 2016, and also during a non-holiday Sunday morning at the intersection of Saginaw

Highway and Newton Road.

The weekday AM and PM peak hours of existing traffic on the adjoining road system are 7:15 —
8:15 AM and 4:45 — 5:45 PM, respectively, and the Sunday morning peak time is 11:30 AM —
12:30 PM. The existing peak hour volumes are illustrated in Figure 1.




Py UOIMSN

Ry
84K
2332
T |7 O Hsalsl
RE Y | 1110 @30 1*
Jly | @ 2 —
Saginaw High
A
e 09 °T N
pse) (1084) 22277 4 T 2 2
m @ TYEZE
. m™mrelrrm
RPN,
d \‘
p —)
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING LEGEND
sﬁggcg%sio};;:;1 XXX AM Pk Hr (7:15-8:15 AM) Volumes FIGURE 1: Existing Traffic — Peak Hours
aranac, Ml
anac, - (XXX) PM Pk Hr (4:45-5:45 PM)
Py oo ooaa® | [0 Sunday Pk Hr {11:30-12:30) Volumes DATE:  March, 2016 SCALE: NTS PAGE: 7




LEVEL OF SERVICE ANALYSIS FOR EXISTING TRAFFIC

The critical intersections defined for this study were analyzed according to the methodologies
published in the most recent edition of the Highway Capacity Manual. The analysis determines
the “Level of Service” of the intersections and is based on factors such as the number and types
of lanes, signal timing, traffic volumes, pedestrian activity, etc. The level of service (LOS) is
defined by average vehicle delay in seconds created by a traffic control device for a given traffic
movement or intersection approach.

Level of Service Delay per Vehicle (seconds)
Non-Signalized Signalized
A <10 <10
B 10to 15 10 to 20
C 15t0 25 20 to 35
D 251035 35to 55
E 3510 50 55 to 80
F > 50 > 80

Levels of service are expressed in a range from “A” to “F,” with “A” being the highest LOS and
“F” representing the lowest LOS. Level of service “D” is considered the minimum acceptable
LOS in an urban area. The above table shows the thresholds for Levels of Service “A” through
“F” for non-signalized and signalized intersections, respectively.

All level of service computations contained in this report were based upon the Synchro 8
software package which is approved by the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT).
Delay per vehicle includes initial deceleration delay, quene move-up time, stopped delay, and
final acceleration delay.

The level of service analysis for existing traffic at the subject intersection during the weekday
AM and PM peak hours is summarized in Table 1. The level of service analysis for existing
traffic at the subject intersection during the Sunday peak hour is summarized in Table 2.

All existing turning movements at the studied intersection operate at a good level of service
(LOS C or better) during both the weekday AM and PM peak hours and the Sunday peak hour.




Table 1

Level of Service (1LOS) Summary
Existing Weekday AM and PM Peak Hour Traffic

Weekday Weekday
Location Movement AM Peak Hour ‘PM Peak Hour
Avg. Avg.
Delay LOS Delay LOS
Saginaw Highway and EB Left Free - Free -
Newton Road EB Thru-Right Free - Free -
WB Left Free - Free -
WB Thru-Right Free - Free -
NB Left-Thru-Right 9.0 A 14.4 B
SB Left-Thru-Right 22.9 C 10.7 B
Intersection 34 A 1.5 A

Note: Delay = Average control delay per vehicle in seconds.
LOS = Level of Service




10

Table 2

Level of Service (LOS) Summary
Existing Sunday Peak Hour Traffic

Sunday
Location Movement Peak Hour
Avg.
Delay LOS
Saginaw Highway and EB Left Free -
Newton Road EB Thru-Right Free -
WB Left Free -
WB Thru-Right - Free -
NB Left-Thru-Right 9.7 A
SB Left-Thru-Right 11.2 B
Intersection 1.3 A

Note: Delay = Average control delay per vehicle in seconds.
LOS = Level of Service




11

BACKGROUND CONDITIONS




12

BACKGROUND TRAFFIC GROWTH VOLUMES

Background traffic represents future volumes without the traffic generated by the proposed New
Hope Chuich. The target year for completion is the summer of 2018

According to the US Census Bureau, the population growth for Ingham County from 2000 to
2010 was zero point five percent (0.5%) over the ten (10) year period. Meridian Charter
Township population growth from 2000 to 2010 was one point five percent (1.5%). The US
Census Bureau also shows that from 2010 to 2014 Meridian Charter Township had a growth rate
of five point three percent (5.3%). Discussions with the Meridian Charter Township Planning
Department determined that for this project a population growth rate of three percent (3.0%)
would be appropriate.

The 3.0% growth rate was used to determine the annual average rate for the background period
(two years to full buildout) to project traffic to the build out date of the summer of 2018. The
weekday background traffic growth volumes during the peak hours are shown in Figure 2.

BACKGROUND DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC VOLUMES

There were no new developments with completed traffic impact studies identified by Meridian
Charter Township that would have an impact on background development traffic at the Saginaw

Highway and Newton Road intersection. Therefore, background development traffic volumes

were not included in this study.

- -t o et e ww e e et v et et e R e Moy e ower e e ) e e e e et e o e s e W e e

%
i
i
i
J
%
|




Py UOIMBN

W N
L0 D,
233
:’v Bl ~ 17 (71) [451
BUN | 112t 434 [["'951]]
5 (290 U -
JI |2 Saginaw Highway
A
5 (80) 18

Ul @+ -
+] () ¢ —
[£1] (82) 8 —y

mzsrggcﬁ%ne'%r«s LEGEND .
SOCIATES, INC. XX AM Pk Hr (7:15-8:15 AM) Volumes FIGURE 2: Background Traffic — F’eok Hours

Saranac, M! 48861 WAE_E. el
PHONE: (517) 6276028 (XXX) PM Pk Hr (4:45-5:45 PM)

FAX: (517) 627-6040 [XXX] Sunday Pk Hr (11:30-12:30) Volumes DATE:  March, 2016 SCALE: NTS PAGE: 13




14

LEVEL OF SERVICE ANALYSIS FOR BACKGROUND TRAFFIC

For background traffic conditions, all existing geometrics and traffic control were used. The
Level of service analysis for background traffic at the subject intersection during the weekday
AM and PM peak hours is summarized in Table 3. The level of service analysis for background
traffic at the subject intersection during the Sunday peak hour is summarized in Table 4.

All background turning movements at the studied intersection are expected to operate at a good
level of service (LOS C or better) during both the weekday AM and PM peak hours and the

Sunday peak hour.




Table 3

Level of Service (LOS) Summary

Background Weekday AM and PM Peak Hour Traffic

15

Weekday Weekday
Location Movement AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
( Avg. Avg.
Delay LOS Delay LOS
Saginaw Highway and EB Left ‘ Free - Free -
Newton Road EB Thru-Right Free - Free -
WB Left Free - Free -
WB Thru-Right Free - Free -
NB Left-Thru-Right 9.1 A 14.5 B
SB Left-Thru-Right 23.4 C 10.8 B
Intersection 3.4 A 1.5 A

Note: Delay = Average control delay per vehicle in seconds.
LOS = Level of Service




16

Table 4

Level of Service (LLOS) Summary
Background Sunday Peak Hour Traffic

Sunday
Location Movement Peak Hour
Avg.
Delay LOS
Saginaw Highway and EB Left Free -
Newton Road EB Thru-Right Free -
WB Left Free -
WB Thru-Right Free -
NB Left-Thru-Right 9.8 A
SB Left-Thru-Right 11.2 B
Intersection 1.3 A

Note: Delay = Average control delay per vehicle in seconds.
LOS = Level of Service




17

FUTURE CONDITIONS

St wy mem wew e T W mews e eme e meew Aews T T MWt e e mem e mem e A TRR e e Bea e TR e e e e e e e T e e




18

SITE TRAFFIC GENERATION

The proposed New Hope Church will consist of a new 40,000 square foot church and parking lot.
There are also two (2) proposed future building additions on the site plan that will be
approximately 20,000 square feet. The proposed additions will be constructed at a future time
when the church grows to the point where the space is needed; therefore, they were not included

in this analysis.

The trip generation rates for the New Hope Church were derived from the ITE TRIP
GENERATION MANUAL (9th edition). The ITE trip generation rates for Church (Land Use
Code 560) were selected as representing the proposed 40,000 square foot church. The ITE
description of Church is as follows:

A church is a building in which a public worship services are held. A church houses an
- assembly hall or sanctuary; it may also house meeting rooms, classrooms and, occasionally,

dining, catering, or party facilities.

It is projected that the New Hope Church will generate 22 vehicle trips in the weekday AM peak
hour, 22 vehicle trips in the weekday PM peak hour and 364 vehicle weekday trips daily. It is
projected that the Sunday peak hour traffic will be 461 vehicles. The projected traffic to be
generated by the proposed development is summarized in Table 5.




19

Table 5

Vehicle Trip Generation Summary
Proposed New Hope Church

Church

ITE Code (Code 560)
Size 40,000 sq. ft.
AM Peak Hour Trips 22

In 14

Out 8
PM Peak Hour Trips 22

o In 11

Out 11
Weekday Daily Trips 364
Sunday Peak Hour Trips 461

In 226

Out 235

e e e we WA e TR v A e AR s Peam  emes e e e MaMA e ey Ve e e e e et e e e e e e e v e e e vt




20

FUTURE SITE TRAFFIC DISTRIBUTION

Distribution for the weekday peak hours was based on existing traffic volumes on the
surrounding roadway system. Typically, weekday traffic for a church during peak hours is the
office and administration staff. Therefore, the weekday traffic distribution was based on traffic
volumes that entered the roadway system in the morning and exited the system in the evening.

For the Sunday peak hour, TEA was informed that approximately seventy percent (70%) of the
parishioners will travel north on Marsh Road and then west on Saginaw Highway to the
proposed New Hope Church; therefore, seventy percent (70%) of the Sunday traffic was
distributed to and from the east on Saginaw Highway. The remaining thirty percent (30%) of the
Sunday traffic was distributed based on existing traffic volumes on the surrounding roadways.

Direction of Approach AM PM Sunday
and Departure Peak Hour | Peak Hour | Peak Hour
On Sognaw Fighway | 16% | 2% | 2%

The distribution of traffic volumes to be generated by the proposed New Hope Church
development during the future peak hours is illustrated in Figure 3. Adding the site traffic
(Figure 3) to the background traffic (Figure 2) generates the total traffic volumes for the future
weekday peak hours, which are illustrated in Figure 4.




N

NG
PN L
I [w 0 [57]

1 7 Proposed N Dr
o O ‘

9=
CIC)
© o [~ o0 (0) [4]
b | 4 (6) [868]

1t 7 Proposed S Dr

pa UOJ,MSN
[¥e] (0) o
[ee] () 2

R~ () [s5]
<« 0 (0) [2]
v £ (£) [es]

|

571 3 2

1g pesodoud

~ 10 (7) [158)

R~ ¢ (¥) [¢8]

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC.
PO Box 100
Saranac, Ml 48881
PHONE: (517) 627--6028
FAX: (517) 627-6040

LEGEND

XXX AM Pk Hr (7:15-B:15 AM) Volumes
(XXX) PM Pk Hr (4:45-5:45 PM) Vol

FIGURE 3: Site Traffic — Peak Hours

[Xxx] Sunday Pk Hr (11:30—12:30) Volumes

DATE:

March, 2016 SCALE: NTS

PAGE: 21




) [s]

<« g8t (09) [89]

o [R=1 (1) [5]
§ [¥ 0 (0) [57]
1 4 Proposed N Dr
W O
4]
>3
- |87
N —
=255
G
& o |~ 0 (0) [4]
L v 4 (8 [86]

—
Y

Proposed S Dr

=
2|8 "™
N~
O | — )
I8
Bl=o
-
58
© — O
&0 B
D
W 3
S oy ¥
B g | g1z (30 BN Sagi
) 1 \ 15}
A
o] ® % N
[363] (1065) 23

S
~~
N
SN
Lo |
-
bmud

[e] 1) ¢ =
[£1] (82) 6 —y

naw Highway

.
T
(o]
o
O
w
y—— (]
Kl
Con) U
T~ -
o |~ @ 1sel
511
d |«

LEGEND

XXX AM Pk Hr (7:15-8:15 AM) Volumes
(XXX) PM Pk Hr (4:45-5:45 PM) Vol

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING
ASSQCITES, INC.
PO Box 100
Soranac, Ml 48881

FIGURE 4: Future Traffic — Peak Hours

PHONE: (517) 627-6028

FAX: (517) 627-6040 [XxX] Sunday Pk Hr (11:30-12:30) Volumes

DATE:

March, 2016 SCALE: NTS

PAGE:

22




23

LEVEL OF SERVICE ANALYSIS FOR FUTURE TRAFFIC

For future traffic conditions, all existing geometrics and traffic control were used. The level of
service analysis for future traffic at the subject intersection and proposed site driveways during
. the weekday AM and PM peak hours is summarized in Table 6. The level of service analysis for
future traffic at the subject intersection and proposed site driveways during the Sunday peak hour

is summarized in Table 7.

All future turning movements at the studied intersection and site driveways are expected to
operate at a good level of service (LOS C or better) during both the weekday AM and PM peak

hours and the Sunday peak hour.




Table 6

Level of Service (LOS) Summary

Future Weekday AM and PM Peak Hour Traffic

Weekday Weekday
Location Movement AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Avg. Avg.
Delay LOS Delay LOS
Saginaw Highway and EB Left Free - Free -
Newton Road EB Thru-Right Free - Free -
WB Left Free - Free -
WB Thru-Right Free - Free -
NB Left-Thru-Right 9.1 A 14.5 B
SB Left-Thru-Right 23.9 C 10.8 B
Intersection 3.6 A 1.6 A
Saginaw Highway and WB Thru-Right Free - Free -
Proposed Driveway SB Right 13.9 B 10.1 B
Intersection 0.0 A 0.1 A
Newton Road and WB Left-Right 8.5 A 9.5 A
Proposed North NB Thru-Right Free - Free -
Driveway SB Left-Thru 3 A 7.7 A
Intersection 0.1 A 0.1 A
Newton Road and WB Left-Right 10.0 B 10.5 B
Proposed South NB Thru-Right Free - Free -
Driveway SB Left-Thru 0.0 A 0.0 A
Intersection 0.2 A 0.2 A
Note: Delay = Average control delay per vehicle in seconds.

24

LOS = Level of Service




25

Table 7

Level of Service (LLOS) Summary
Future Sunday Peak Hour Traffic

Sunday
Location Movement Peak Hour
Avg.
Delay LOS
Saginaw Highway and EB Left Free -
Newton Road EB Thru-Right Free -
WB Left Free -
WB Thru-Right Free -
NB Left-Thru-Right 9.8 A
SB Left-Thru-Right 14.3 B
Intersection 4.2 A
Saginaw Highway and WB Thru-Right Free - -
Proposed Driveway SB Right 12.5 B
Intersection 1.2 A
Newton Road and WB Left-Right 10.2 B
Proposed North NB Thru-Right Free -
Driveway SB Left-Thru 7.5 A
Intersection 23 A
Newton Road and WB Left-Right 114 B
Proposed South NB Thru-Right Free -
Driveway SB Left-Thru 7.6 A
Intersection 2.5 A

Note: Delay = Average control delay per vehicle in seconds.
LOS = Level of Service




26

SIGNIFICANT FINDINGS

-t - — g A . m—— - e e R e W e e M e e wem v e vl S b Gt e Wl e RN s e Mt S e W e e et g




27

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT CONSIDERATIONS

Saginaw Highway and Newton
There will be no significant changes in the level of service or vehicle delay at this intersection
after the New Hope Church is operational in 2018. There are no recommendations for this

intersection.

DRIVEWAY ANALYSIS FOR A LEFT TURN LANE OR RIGHT TURN LANE/TAPER

Site Driveways and Newton Road

The Ingham County Road Department (ICRD) has roadway standards to determine the necessity
of left turn lanes or right turn lanes/tapers at intersections. These standards are found in their
“Rules, Standards and Procedures for Driveways, Banners and Parades Upon or Over Ingham
County Road Commission Right of Way”. Using these standards an analysis was conducted for
the proposed New Hope Church driveways on Newton Road.

Using the ICRD guidelines for right turn lanes or tapers and plotting the future peak hour right
turns versus two-way 24 hour volume on the ICRD graph, the results shows that the combination
of right turning traffic and the 24 hour volumes justify the consideration of a northbound right
turn taper on Newton Road at both of the site driveways.

Using the ICRD guidelines for left turn lanes, and plotting the future peak hour left turns versus
two-way 24 hour volume on the ICRD graph, the results shows that the combination of left
tarning traffic and the 24 hour volumes, do not justify the installation of a southbound left turn
lane or left turn passing lane on Newton Road at the two (2) site driveways.

Site Driveway and Saginaw Highway

Using the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) guidelines for right turn lanes, and
plotting the future peak hour right turns versus approach volume, the results show that the
combination of right turning traffic and the approach volumes justify the consideration of a
westbound right turn lane on Saginaw Highway at the site driveway. As Saginaw Highway is a
four-lane divided highway with a grass boulevard, a left turn lane analysis was not conducted for

the site driveway.

NON-MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

Saginaw Highway has a marked paved shoulder on both the east and west side of the roadway
which can be used by bicycles. The west side of Newton Road has an existing sidewalk, but no
distinguishing paved shoulders for non-motorized transportation.

The proposed New Church site plan shows a new seven (7) foot pathway along the Saginaw
Highway frontage and a new five (5) foot sidewalk along the Newton Road frontage.




28

CONCLUSIONS

The findings of this report are as follows:

o The Ingham County Road Department should consider a northbound right turn taper at
both of the site driveways on Newton Road.

o Consideration should be given to the construction of an exclusive westbound right turn
lane on Saginaw Highway at the proposed new site driveway. o




S PSSR YUNAE B SLES PRSI0 6T

ZQ0GETTLIS XY, $IHI=OCE-E1G W
o¥eRy N LIITSYH 'QYOH LLTEYH 0132

sowkee o e SN S EIN

SNNCEIOND SR

SNGISInZd

o

o1 OHGE ITDAFAIMINS
SINS DA 21 % b ) BKNN G50 s (0)

STV W/ ssToN WA st (VD)
SING 4/4 1 FRNN saaad [])

....3
i g 1 S iy ey e ey
W R T AL T L
10 iy Gl SR gty 4G W08 o) pusess ¥ STy M e sdew > oot vl
A AT T B T T o
T R e e SR e 2
B TR S 55
At T
oo i ol b 5 vt T LEEE
e e o i e 1t T 0 A
e o o e 1 3 =y
R A AR L JEE 3
i prei
o0 5 i o 13 o1t s o et £t s et B o 2 W
R et o L p o Yo Loy o L
R S ST TR TR A BT I y
TS
T AR Sy R - I
T T 3 R L L L T
i
i s i i 1 o s it o8 s o G 7
rEA LR IR

!
i
i

i yousems/ion o g% 13

= vy b i emamief Mt Bt

02 WAz B el Wi Garinsed U B I8 Weunsieg L ) ey Sady Y
o T 2R IR TR S S
A Sl Resvnin s wil # ¢ V81710081 U o] Ang ¢ o wee
ST A O ol € e
*hErRrh e L Lo et M
P 1 e

1 b et s 14 bt 1 o s o At seat 8 smet
Tyt et e fei g ettt aieg e 4]
,-...E...

it oo 44 pamtens 20 pynon senerms

Xt 01 prispyenas
(e Tt Buryind fon

iy R i B At
gy "o i pom Wmisipon
o Rrmist i o % vsmd ATLIL 12 Lhrn's Aty Veiias P

eietiseds §prarioes il 4 puani
s el (i aaiavn € AR o] 1 M o 5

Tvas on

S NOLLYIOT 0l

/4 P TR s W Ut (3 (hed v
HOUMBIEN eI

et ozt 08 0

09 = L T3S

KIOWL33AS

z=3 aiNez

vidg
ABYONNOE_HO4
Z L\Hs 335

(I0NYZS AUNNKHODY

U o i

SHIYHHINIG

Noutagy
3pLnd

l~|l‘|lrl|n|il.l..lﬂ-l. &

B

yomyy

pasodoxg

NoiLiaay,
UL

L

vauy

NOULI0 MLLYH
PRIOIS TS00H

3

(30MEs ALINNHNGD)
7~ GEINOZ

41 40 N ic0

Ere
INN-M0 Jad 2L
(WLNEOS3 Tyuny)
W @GN0z
el
Md
e
K I5VH OYEL
LUTYOVH do HONTHD To0H HIN

H0A ANNG/ HEENIONT HNaro

NYOIHOIN ‘ALNOD WYHONI “dIHSNMOL NYIGIEH

na[sey Jo yomy) odof moN

40 0 Hinos w2
n.s_\ PR

_ 4NN SY ¥/) LEVIHILON
I SO b/t LSIHLION
UL 0 EIEY L KIS

_ ‘ss.aﬁz_a:ﬂ!:s:

_

ANl ‘p NOUDT
834403 ¥/L HLEQH

208 e s L ) zn:(luz Ibnﬂx i INeL r NOLIIE AT URA3 30 dat OFZ0A0id. oo /L

¥ oor! 2 ey 1w o avno Lgvaucas s duvious 3 o R o o e e L N o s =

v o 1 el o sz mi-gz-z sival L33NS TvLIC/2EIE B (&% oo sl M

o v JN308d T NVId K - e A
A Ty LYoo Miskddiidodind NYYd 3dvasanv: ‘3 \ _ —
i ¥ el - . BB 32 =

E F v m—
HI[STEL IO adof] aaN Vg NGV T 0B 0 Fiwy T T fwag 0 20 W 1y v 3

K] NeId AN T (a0 oagH) ISR MOUYATI i MisvmNDa MR e e o — —

10 P 13IHSHINGD b G o 2

MINIE AVINVE 0IEOHINS
NP YA DOl e - ¢

BINIT LUVLINYS ‘D e

000 worpprrrerem gyt

—

SNOLYATY 10 N

HIT NOLE 1 e O— =y e
e e

v Ao =
ol L e 3
eadli o a5
e g
YUM TD - - AT D = e b
I e oy o s e
wo o v - ]
s Ml
T4 N - - Kviagy = JERTSY
Fod unun = " ML - i
VA v . i v o e
FLC UR TV TUON Y NN DS = o
i i =2 v
3931 X3
ot g o vy cuomy e
pritiy
J———

15

(w0 30W 89 ~ INST)
QV0OY NOLM3N

Ky =Uanny
a8 gINOZ

cals e iy

W -ivon a2 30

1, srum

IrYee ~Hip0Y 21
ove ~30m 4rc 31

bove -
STYOLNIAM HIM3IS

QM NOUYHYAS TWOUNIA 8L @ M YHYATE

TVANOZOM DL JAYH TIVHS MILVA TUON

e o s o e e
TN T G SR i N T

Y
“Ned 54 por ko res 41 —
SR 2 = ot ot 18 s ot o 3
protpegdat o2

o ey TSI T LTS
g LT E o]




Martha Wyatt

From: Gary Post <gary@newhopehaslett.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 2:52 PM

To: Martha Wyatt

Cc: Peter Menser; Gail Oranchak

Subject: Re: Summary of Existing Contamination and Remediation Plans
Attachments: Lifeway Architecture - Parking Ratios.pdf

Greetings, Martha:

You asked me to elaborate on the need for more parking spaces than the township ordinance calls for. The
ordinance is based on a 5:1 people-to-car ratio, which may be sufficient for a retail establishment, but will not
meet the needs of a church. The proposed floor plan provides for 805 seats in the auditorium. At a 5:1 ratio, that
equates to 161 parking spaces, per the ordinance. We have provided for 208 parking spaces in the site plan,
which may be insufficient, given the size of the auditorium. The standard recommendation from architects and
engineers familiar with church planning is for a ratio closer to 2.5:1; that is, 2.5 people per car. At that ratio, our
805 seat auditorium would require 322 parking spaces. From our experience at New Hope and other churches,
the 2.5 to 1 ratio is the reality we see in our parking lots from week to week. While there are those families who
come to church with five in a car, there are more who come with just one or two per car. We regularly have
weekend attendance of 550-600 of the 750 plus people who call New Hope their church home. The 161 parking
spaces provided for under the ordinance, at a 2.5 to 1 ratio, would only allow for 402 people to attend, which is
far below our current weekend attendance. We will probably hold two Sunday morning services at the new
location to begin with, which will allow us to function for a time with less than 322 parking spaces, but many
new churches grow as much as 25 percent in attendance during the first year after a relocation like this, so we

may outgrow our 208 space parking capacity over a relatively short period of time.

In the book Preparing to Build: Practical Tips and Experienced Advice to Prepare Your Church for a Building
Program, Author Stephen Anderson advises, "Plan for one parking space for every 2.25 people on [the church]
campus at one time, This is probably more than the minimum parking required by the city or county, but will
more accurately reflect real need. Initially a church can get away with fewer parking spaces; however, it will
need to plan to provide adequate parking to meet the needs of the total design capacity of the facilities, even if

the church decides to grow into it over time." (p.120)

Along the same lines, Lifeway Architecture is a division of Lifeway Christian Resources that provides
architectural expertise to churches all over the U.S. In their Rules of Thumb site planning document (attached),
they recommend, "One space for every 2.0 to 2.5 people in attendance on site at one time." I recognize that this
ratio is significantly different than the 5:1 ratio prescribed in the ordinance, but we would appreciate the

- township's consideration for the unique needs for parking capacity that are required by a growing church, as
opposed to a commercial establishment. I hope this explanation helps. Please contact me with any additional

questions you may have.

Gary Post

On Wed, Apr 6, 2016 at 1:41 PM, Martha Wyatt <wyatt@meridian.mi.us> wrote:

Thanks Gary.




Mr. Peter Menser
Associate Planner
Meridian Charter Township - \ pter P
5151 Marsh Road [ AT N
Okemos, Ml 48864-1198 ’ oy e
1 APR 06 2013

5
| =
4 H es?

a iblical community

April 6, 2016

USRI

Dear Mr. Menser:

The following summary is in response to your request for information regarding any known _
contamination on the property at M-78 and Newton Road that New Hope is proposing to purchase, as

well as the remediation plans in place to deal with contamination issues.

AKT Peerless has done extensive investigation intc environmental issues on the property at the
northeast corner of M-78 and Newton Roads, first as part of their Phase | and Phase Il Environmental
Site Analyses (ESA) in 2007, and more recently in a March, 2016 Phase | ESA for New Hope Church.
In those evaluations, AKT Peerless has identified the presence of 1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene in shallow
soil "located beneath the central portion of the subject property,” as well as lead in groundwater
"located in the west-central portion of the subject propetrty.” (See attached sketches.) AKT Peerless
has concluded that the contamination is not "migrating” elsewhere, and that there are "no currently
known unacceptable exposure risks" at the property that cannot be managed through "reasonable

precautions” such as:
« Transporting excavated soil in the contaminated area to a Type il landfill or replacing it in the
same general area on the construction site.
« Providing contractors with a Disclosure Statement to notify workers that certain contamination
is present on the site, and that certain activities are restricted.

« Utilizing available public sources of water as opposed to well water.
« Utilizing available public sanitation disposal as opposed to septic tanks.

As part of their 2007 investigation, AKT Peerless also conducted an analysis of the area at the
southwest corner of the property (6322 Newton Road address) because of previous reports that a gas
station had been located there from 1941 fo 1950. Their investigation included a geophysical survey,
soil borings, groundwater monitoring wells, and the use of ground penetrating radar to locate any
underground tanks. No underground storage tanks (USTs) were discovered and the soil and
groundwater samples showed "no detectable concentrations above the MDEQ Part 201 Generic
Residential Cleanup Criteria or applicable MDEQ Target Detection Limits (TDLs)." This is the area
included in our site plan as a proposed storm water detention area. v

If New Hope's proposed purchase of the property proceeds, we anticipate working with AKT Peerless
to develop a Due Care Compliance Plan to guide the further development of the property. | hope this
summary is helpful in understanding the environmental safeguards that we intend to follow. Please

contact me if | can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

%ﬁm%v—ﬁ—

Gary M. Post
Associate Pastor
New Hope Church

1340 Haslett Road | Haslett, Michigan 48840 | Phone: 517.339.9000 | Fax: 517.339.7774 | www.newhopehaslett.com




W+E
S
UNDEVELOPED LAND
I B
, ! |
|  PARCELA | PARCELB | PARCELC i
SUBIECT
BUILDING 2 ! | i
1 I l SUBJECT BUILDING & CITY LIMITS EAST
1 | i
| | !
I SUBIECT BUILDING 3 ) /
\ | i TOWNER ROAD
_KSUBJECT BUTILDING 1
FORMER M-78 DRIVE-IN oll
<l
Q
&
pred PARCELD
Oy
g 3
z
- rd
§ p o \\ s
f ~“GRAVEL
- —-———= / mounp / -
P
i [ \\-f’/ 'd -
L pARCELE .
v
UNDEVELOPED LAND

. LEGEND
eame B2oBa e = PROPERTY LINE

UNDEVELOPED

LAND
' ; SUBJECT PROPERTY MAP DRAWNEY: 0G0
y g s e S DATE: 02/26/2016
TPEERLESS
I AK "" li F .‘,3:37 FIVE PARCELS
MERIDIAN TOWRNSHIP, MICHIGAN 0 100~ 200
ILUNOIS MICHIGAN OHIo GEQRGIA PROJECT NUMBER : 110618-1-17 SCALE: 1"=200
www.akipaerless.com : FIGURE 2




NEWTON ROAD

CRITERIA NOTE

W+E
S
8-4 (2.0-4.0")
2/19/2007
1,2, 4-Tiimothybonzeno 700 ugiXg 1)
t i
t [
| SUBJECT :
BUILDING 2
i i
i i
[ RN
,@' ‘ ESIEREY
a |
i §
\SUB}ECT BUILDING 1
LEGEND
mees ;= oo 3 PROPERTY LINE
& =5OILBORING

{1} - Exceeds Greundwater Surface Water Interface Protection Criteria and R8SLs

ILLINDIS

MICHIGAN OHIO
wvrw.aklpeetiess.com

AKTPEERLESS

GEORGIA

SITE MAP WITH SOIL RESULTS EXCEEDING
MDEQ NRCC
2246 TOWNER ROAD
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN
PROJECT NUMBER : 110618B-3-27

s

DRAWN 8Y: 0G0

DATE: . 03/18/2016
 Gipeiion s n—
0 50 oo

SCALE: 1"= 100"

" FIGURE3




Z

SOt Pt e Wmspdet i e SSEATED kin R FRdnSdins

! SUBJECT !
BUILDING 2 1

8378 .
. 14
(SR

B-3W
2/13/2607
Lead Tugit{i} § \ H
1 R ;
\ SUBJECT BUILDING 1
(a8
% LEGEND
e T e e = PROPERTY LINE
= & =SOILBORING
CRITERIA NOTE
{1} - Exceeds Non-Residential Drinking Water Criterla and RBSLs
. ]
SITE MAP WITH GROUNDWATER RESULTS DRAWNEBY;  0GO
Kmﬁs ™ Fi:m Lr— oo EXCEEDING MDEQ NRCC DaTE: 03/18/2015
-@ ot ot I e 2246 TOWNER ROAD p————
LUNOIS  MICHIGAN  OHIO  GEORGIA h::g;g':]‘_N NLOD%’::H'ZETQE:: {?2;‘ SCALE: 1= 100°
L : -3
wivw.akipeeress.com FIGURE 4
S e e




T,

ZONING '  §86-197

See. 86-126. Review criteria.

Applications for special use permits shall be reviewed for compliance with the following
standards and requirements, where applicable. An application for a special use permit that
complies with all the following standards and requirements in this chapter may be approved.

The applicant shall assure that:

(1
2

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

@

The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the township's
comprehensive development plan of current adoption.
The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious

and appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general
vicinity and that such a use will not change the essential character of the same area.

The project,\ will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

The project will not be detrimental to the ecohomie welfare of surrounding properties
or the community. '

The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools,
stormwater drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public rvecreation, or
that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall
be able to provide any such service. 7

The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site
sanitation facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and stormwater are
proposed, they shall be properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs

of the proposed project.

The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and
conditions of operation that will he detrimental to any persons, property; or the general
welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or
odors. ) . . .

The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the
natural resources of the township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural
soils, water recharge aveas, lakes, rivers, streams, major forests, wetlands, and
wildlife areas.

(Code 1974, § 81-3.2(F))

See. 86-127. Conditions.

The planning commission may require additional conditions, beyond those specified for the
particular special use in this chapter, necessary to accomplish the purposes and intent of this

chapter as follows:

)

Supp. No. 6 CD86:47

Site conditions including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Special yards, open spaces, or buffers.




Special Use Permit #16041
(Meridian Charter Township)

APPLICANT:

STATUS OF APPLICANT:

REQUEST:
CURRENT ZONING:
LOCATION:

AREA OF SUBJECT SITE:
EXISTING LAND USE:

EXISTING LAND USES
IN AREA:

CURRENT ZONING IN AREA:

FUTURE LAND USE
DESIGNATION:

FUTURE LAND USE MAP:

April 8, 2016

Meridian Charter Township
Department of Public Works
5151 Marsh Rd

Okemos, M| 48864

Charter Township of Meridian

SUP to place 123 cubic yards of fill in the 100-year
floodplain of the Smith Consolidated Drain.

RD (Multiple Family Low Density), RX (One and Two Family
Residential) and RR (Single Family Rural Residential).

Approximately 1,000 feet west of Okemos Rd, and 2,800 feet
north of Jolly Road.

Approximately 61 acres total, with 2.98 acres impacted.

Undeveloped

Knob Hill Apartments, and undeveloped
Undeveloped
Knob Hill Apartments

. Stonebrook Estates, and undeveloped

RD (Multiple Family Low Density)
PO (Professional and Office)
RD (Multiple Family Low Density) and RX (One and Two
Family Residential)
: RR (Single Family Rural Residential)

=

Residential 5.0-8.0 du/acre and Residential 8.0-14.0 du/acre

N: Residential 8.0-14.0 du/acre

S: Office and Residential 5.0-8.0 du/acre

E: Residential 5.0-8.0 du/acre and Residential 8.0-14.0
du/acre

W: Residential 1.25-3.5 dufacre, Residential 8.0-14.0
du/acre and Residential 3.5-5.0 du/acre.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: ning Commission

)

Harmony G zel, AICP
Associate Planner

DATE: April 8, 2016

RE: Special Use Permit #16041 (Meridian Charter Township), to work within the 100-
year floodplain of the Smith Drain, associated with improvements to the drain.

Meridian Charter Township is applying to fill 123 cubic yards and cut 19,452 cubic yards in the
floodplain associated with improvements to the Smith Consolidated Drain. The site is located in
Section 33 of the Township, approximately 1,000 feet west of Okemos Road and 2,800 feet
north of Jolly Road. The site is undeveloped. This request to work within a floodplain is running
concurrently with Wetland Use Permit #16-01 to enhance Township Regulated Wetland 33-2. A
complete explanation of the Smith Drain project is attached to this memo. Fill in the floodplain is
associated with the wetland mitigation to be located on the east side of the current Smith Drain
pond. The cut is associated with the excavation of two areas located on the east and west sides

of the Smith Drain.

LOCATION MAP




SUP #16041 (Meridian Charter Township)
Planning Commission (4/11/16)
Page 2

A Meridian Township cross-country pathway is located at the north end of the project area, a
small portion of which, near a footbridge, will be temporarily impacted with 0.02 acres of fill to
accommodate construction equipment.

Master Plan
The 2005 Master Plan designates the subject site and the surrounding areas to the east as

Residential 5.0-8.0 du/acre and Residential 8.0-14.0 du/acre. The site is surrounded by
Residential 3.5-5.0 du/acre and Residential 1.25-3.5 du/acre to the west. The gray area is an
existing Consumers Energy right-of-way, which is planned as institutional.

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

v 9 @ \
e @ o \\
3 X
® o o ‘.‘V" 1\
L ¢ & 'l
. = 7Y o0 L7,
S, e
. O —&
e o o 3 LA 7T "'-,
ko 7 P/
® o o . “'
e 0 0 ) “
e o o x L
- -
v, R
ann®
P © © @ © o e o 2,0 0 s|lo,5 4 4 4, §§
. [ LééAations( Mg (D R DT
e s 0 0 2o s oo S E:: B a‘
P @@ ® © @|(|lcrroloclsiialesaa. —EB '-jnj
sesees B e DT O |
. e serzalrasee
e % FROE (000 D
e PP I
®@ 0 © o o | b o s o s ale s a0 :5
fmi.. 4 i [ g2 B
. AR i e
: P -
e 9 o .. . < s s v s R4
P g A b LTl | [T | | G
@ & p o v e e R ,Legend
copoe v b 4 [® ] RESIDENTIAL 1.25-35 DU/A
el [T 1 'J [** | ReSIDENTIAL3.55.0 DUIA
MR [ EE R R N R e R a2 [ | | || RESIDENTIAL5.0-8.0 DU/A
: 8 @ @ @ ets B
il T T ] resipenmiaLB0-140DUA
o0 & #||reownnes] |osaanamn
[ R R X L A A A e OFFICE
LI BN | oy I SR - B
0o 0 0 ollsscereedfoscossas [ JmnsTiTumonac
s 6 0 5 0 5 2 4 s 2 0 0 . s
e © 0 © s 0808 . P
ARy & it




SUP #16041 (Meridian Charter Township)
Planning Commission (4/11/16)
Page 3

Zoning
The site is zoned RD (Multiple Family Low Density), RX (One and Two Family Residential) and

RR (Single Family Rural Residential).

ZONING MAP

Physical Features
Currently the site is undeveloped with the Smith Drain dissecting the site flowing from south to

north. The site elevation is relatively level, ranging from approximately 860 feet to 865 feet
above mean sea level. Vegetation consists of mainly reed canary grass.

Floodplain

The entire project area is located within a 100-year floodplain and related floodway. The
applicant proposes to fill in 123 cubic yards (the 0.05 project area near the existing pond) and
provide a compensating cut of 19,452 cubic yards (2.9 acres of wetland excavation).




SUP #16041 (Meridian Charter Township)
Planning Commission (4/11/16)
Page 4

A 100-year floodplain (floodway fringe) is present on the site, indicated by the gray area in the
map below. The elevation of the floodplain is 866 feet above mean sea level. The narrow

floodway is denoted by the black hatching below.

FLOODPLAIN MAP

Public Utilities and Storm Water Management

The Smith Consolidated Drain flows south to north through this project area. The Ingham
County Drain Commissioner’s Office has applied to the Michigan Department of Environmental
Quality with a Joint Permit to conduct work within a wetland/floodplain. Appropriate soil erosion
and sedimentation control measures will be reviewed by all local, state and county authorities.

Staff Analysis

This staff analysis refers to the Proposed Site Map dated February 17, 2016 and the Proposed
Meridian Charter Township Wetland Mitigation Site, dated February 17, 2016. Both maps depict
details of the proposed work within the floodplain. In summary, the applicant proposes to do the

following activities:




SUP #16041 (Meridian Charter Township)
Planning Commission (4/11/16)
Page 5

e Excavation activities (cut) at two locations within the floodplain to create stormwater
detention and wetland enhancement. Fill activities at one location on the east edge of
the existing pond. Temporary fill activities at the footbridge on the north end of the
project area.

e The proposed cutffill ratio, based on 19,452 cubic yards of cut to 123 cubic yards of fill
greatly exceeds the a 1:1 ratio requirement stated in Section 86-436 (Conservancy

District) of the Ordinance. '

Township regulations require a special use permit to excavate within the 100-year floodplain.
The standards for review of the project are contained in Section 86-126 and Section 86-436 of
the Code of Ordinances. Specific guidance for review of applications for work in the floodway
fringe can be found in Section 86-436(l). Issues to consider include whether the use will be
adverse to the purpose of the zoning district or damaging to the public health, safety, or
welfare, or impose a financial burden upon the community.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions or deny the special use

permit. A resolution will be provided for a decision at a future meeting.

Attachments
1. Application and Attachments
2. Site Plans, dated February 17, 2016

G:\Commun Plng & Dev\PIng\Special Use Permits (SUP)\2016\SUP 16041 (Meridian_Smith_Floodplain)\Staff Report\SUP 16041.pc1




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Mi 48864
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use. permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical dlfflcultles before fllmg a formal

application.

Part | -

A. Applicant Ingham County Drain Commissioner Represented by Meridian Charter Township
Address of Applicant 5151 Marsh Rd. Okemos, Ml 48864 Telephone Work 517-853-4440
Email perry@meridian.mi.us

Interest in property (circle one): Other
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)

B. Site address / location / parcel number 1,000 ft west of Okemos Rd/2800 ft north of Jolly Rd.
Legal description (please attach if necessary)33-100-024 & 33-100-006 ATTACHED

Current zoning RD/RX Corresponding ordinance number:_86-436
Use for which permit is requested / project: Smith Drain Improvements/\Work in the 100-year floodplain

C. Developer (if different than applicant) Patrick E. Lindemann, Ingham Co. Drain Commissioner Address
707 Buhl, PO Box 220, Mason MI 48854 Telephone — Work 517-676-8395 Fax 517-676-8364

D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant: -

Name Mike Nurse, Streamiside Ecological Services
Address 3940 Timpson Ave, SE. Lowell, Ml 49331 Telephone — Work 586-764-9366

Email- mhurse@streamsideeco.com

E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross Approx 61

F. Explain the project and development phases: Improvements to Smith Drain (123 CY of fill and 19 452
CY of compensating cut) DETAILS ATTACHED

G. Total number of:
Existing: structures bedrooms__ offices_ parking spaces___ carports __
garages Proposed: structures___bedrooms_____ offices__ parkingspaces____ carports ___
garages
H. Square footage: existing buildings_____ proposed buildings_____
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings__ proposed buildings____

I If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation;

J. Existing Recreation: Type Acreage
Proposed Recreation: Type Acreage

Page 1




Existing Open Space: Type Acreage

Proposed Open Space: Type | . Acreage

If Multiple Housing:

Total acres of property

Acres in floodplain _ Percent of total
Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) Percent of total
Total dwelling units
Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo
Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo
Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

The following support materials must be submitted with the appliéation:

S

Nonrefundable Fee.

Legal Descripﬁon of the property.

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and’
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Townshlp
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.
b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on
the natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified

~ groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetatlve
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.

Page 2




C. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and

Development in certain circumstances.
Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is

deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

In addition to the above requirements, for zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residential Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on United States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2. Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations
of floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;

architectural sketches of proposed buildings.
4. Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review

and comments.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the following

material as part of the site plan: '

1. A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2. Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive fraffic congestion, noise,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of zoning
district CV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.
A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one

inch representing 100 feet.

3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.
4, A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

ln addition to the above requirements, a special use apphcatlon for a use in the Groundwater Reoharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following: ‘

1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.

2. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

Page 3




a9

R. In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in gross floor area.

Partll : SUP REQUEST STANDARDS

Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that complies
with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the Ordinance, other
applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your responses to the questions below will
assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter. This project would positively impact the
floodway/floodplain because its proposed to remove a larger volume of material than it would import.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of current
adoption. This project will protect and enhance the usefulness of the Smith Drain and is consistent with

Township land use policies related fo floodplain issues.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and appropriate in
appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a use will not change the
essential character of the same area. The vicinity of the area includes wetland areas, residential and
commercial uses. This project will not change the essential character of the area.

“4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses. This project would enhance the
neighboring uses, not be a hazard to them.

(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community. The
surrounding properties should be positively affected economically by this project.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater drainage, public
safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment
of the proposed use shall be able {o provide any such service. This is not applicable to the proposed project.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation facilities for sewage
disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be properly designed and capable of
handling the longterm needs of the proposed project. This is not applicable to the proposed project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of operation that will
" be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise,
smoke, fumes, glare, or odors, This project will not involve the above said uses, nor will it produce the hazards

listed above.

9) . The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of the Township,
including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams, major forests,
wetlands, and wildlife areas. The project should positively impact the ecosystem.

Part lli
| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions, Township staff

member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above described property (or as described in the
attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of

photographs. i
Yes "1 No (Please check one)

Page 4




By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and

acco ing documentation is. to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate
PO I i ettt ey

Signature of Applicant Date
R . PerRY
Type/Print Name

Fee: | Received by/Date:/\/ﬁ”/i/l m“*f JM?J s } 1 !é

Special Use Permit Application Attachmen
Site Plan Requirements Per Section 86-124(c)(4)

a. A site plan, drawn to a legible scale, containing the following information where
applicable: a. Boundaries of the éubjec’c property.
b. Total area of the subject property.
c. Location of all existing and proposed structures.
d. Approximate Iocétion and distance of all structures within 100 feet of the subject property.
e. Uses of existing and proposed buildings, on the subject site.
f. Proposed means of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress to the subject property.

'g. Public and private roads and streets, rights-of-way, and easements, indicating names and widths, whichabut
or cross the site. k

h. Existing and proposed parking spaces, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns.
i. The buildable area of the subject property indicating all required setbacks, yards and open space.
j. Zoning classification of the subject and adjacent propérties.

k. Existing and proposed fencing, screening, landscaping, and buffers.

I. Location and sizes of existing utilities including pbwer lines and towers, both above and below the ground.

m. Amount and location of all impervious surfaces.

n. The verified boundaries of all natural water features and required setback lines.

Page 5




~~

# Ystrea. nside

ecological services

February 23, 2016

Mark Kieselbach
Director of Community Planning and Development

Charter Township of Meridian
5151 Marsh Rd.
Okemos MI 48864-1198

RE: Wetland Use Permit Application, Ingham County Drain Commissioner, Smith
Consolidated Drain

Dear Mr. Kieselbach:

Enclosed please find a complete permit application requesting approvals to enhance an

- existing low quality wetland as part of a stormwater management project on the Smith-

Consolidated Drain. The escrow fee required for review will be submitted upon your
request.

The proposed work is the result of a petition to the Ingham County Drain Commissioner
by both Meridian and Alaiedon Townships that was found necessary by a statutory
Board of Determination. The primary focus of this project is to alleviate flooding near

Jolly Road.

As part of the project, the Drain Commissioner must address an immediate and urgent
need to replace a failing pipe for the Smith Consolidated Drain beneath Jolly Road.
However, coincidental to replacement of the pipe, downstream peak flows must be
detained. This detention is proposed within the wetlands and an existing stormwater
basin (the subjects of this permit application). Therefore the permit for the wetland
enhancement, and structures in the Drain, is integral to replacing the pipe beneath Jolly

Road.

The existing pipe has collapsed three times within the last four years, fortunately not yet
within the road. This has resulted in serious concern regarding the imminent failure of
the pipe and the road which is traveled daily by visitors and commuters to and from
Michigan State University, Okemos High School, surrounding businesses, and
residential neighborhoods. As such we are requesting an expedited review of this

application.

We believe the proposed project represents the most ecologically sensitive alternative to
accomplish the work necessary. Impact to woody vegetation has been avoided in the
wetland enhancement areas and impacts to native and non-invasive vegetation has
been minimized both within and adjacent to the wetlands.




.

N

4. Project Purpose, Use and Alternatives |
Describe the pur. pose of the pr ofect and its intended use. i
The purpose of this project is to address an immediate and urgent need to replace a failing pipe for the

Smith Drain beneath Jolly Road. The existing pipe has collapsed three times within the last four years,
fortunately not within the road. The existing pipe is 540 feet long of which a portion is 60" CMP pipe, a
portion is 72” multi-plate steel pipe, and a portion is 48” by 76” concrete elliptical pipe. Visual '
inspection of the 540 feet of enclosed pipe has revealed that numerous portions of the 60” diameter CMP
pipe had complete section loss along the flow line and that the 72" diameter multi-plate steel pipe
(underneath Jolly Road) had numerous 2-3-inch diameter holes in the pipe. This has resulted in serious
concern regarding the imminent failure of the pipe and the road which is traveled daily by visitors (ADT:
17,000) and commuters to and from Michigan State University, Okemos High School, surrounding

businesses, and residential neighborhoods.

Recent (2012) repairs within this enclosed pipe that included attaching riveted steel plate patches on the
failing pipe, were either missing or were pulled away from the pipe and were no longer sealing the pipe.
The downstream section of the 5-foot diameter CMP pipe collapsed at Value Tire (located at the
Northwest corner of the Jolly Road and Okemos Road intersection) and another sinkhole formed adjacent
to their parking lot. This is the third sinkhole in this enclosed portion of the drain. The likelihood of
more sinkholes forming is high as the pipe is significantly impaired. The deteriorated nature of the pipe
beneath Jolly Road has necessitated an accelerated timeline for improvements as sinkholes occurring over

the culvert represent a danger to motorists and pedestrians.

A hydraulic study of the Smith Consolidated Drain was constructed to evaluate the impacts of replacing
this pipe. The model shows that the current enclosure of the drain at Jolly Road does not have the
capacity to fully pass storm flows and restricts conveyance causing flooding south of Jolly Road. There
is significant head loss, or back up water, at the Jolly Road crossing starting with storms as small as a 2
year event. Due to the undersized culvert, flooding has occurred in the commercial area south of Jolly

Road during both the July 2011 storm and the August 2015 storm.

The Ingham County Drain Commissioner is in receipt of a two separate petitions to improve the Smiith
Consolidated Drain from Meridian Charter Township and Alaeidon T ownshlp A Board of .
Determination was held on December 15, 2015 where it was determined that maintenance and
improvements to the Smith Consolidated Drain are necessary and conducive to the public health,

convenience or welfare.

The project proposes the replacement of the existing failing and undersized pipe with an 68” x 106”
elliptical reinforced concrete pipe. Increasing conveyance downstream will require mitigation of those
increased peak flows and higher hydraulic grade lines to ensure no detrimental impacts downstream.
Therefore, management of flows downstream is necessary to. alleviate the flooding, and manage the

increased peak flows.

To manage downstream flows, the Drain Commissioner proposes to utilize an existing in-stream
detention pond, and wetlands north of the pond to store water. The project intents to improve use of the
in-stream pond (currently not providing originally intended detention for the system) by installing a weir
structure that passes normal and routine storm flows, but detains stormwater during larger storm events.

Stormwater detention is also proposed within wet meadow wetlands north of the pond by installing a
similar structure at the downstream end of the wetlands. Additional detention is proposed through
excavation of the wetland and connecting flows that exceed the ordinary high water mark of the Drain.
The purpose to the work in this area is not only to manage flows, but also to enhance the functions and
values of the wetland; currently a low quality wet meadow dominated by a monotypic stand of reed

canary grass (Phalaris arundinacea).




Ve
s CLUB MERIDIAN LOUIS EYDE LLC N
/ 35-02—02~33—100-024
EXISTING
FOOT BRIDGE
PROPOSED DOWNSTREAM
CONTROL STRUCTURE
S$45-20-03~1
PROPOSED WEST WETLAND
OUTLET STRUCTURE
\ S45-20—08~7
PROPOSED EAST WETLAND
N OUTLET STRUCTURE =
S S545-20-07—1 PROPOSED us
> TURTLE LS
MOUNDS (TYP) N~
=~ © N [ &
PATH IMPACT N .
— | 554—20—09~17 P
Syl
| YR
EXISTING FLOODPLAN PROPOSED WEST EXISTING . R
WETLAND ENHANCEMENT NON—MOTORIZED o3
(ZONE AE) 0.9 ACRES PATH N
= —— 554—-20~01—1 33
A . I A 3
/ AN PROPOSED WEST WETLAND
/ DIVERSION STRUCTURE \
\\ S45-20-05-1 FPROPOSED EAST
WETLAND ENHANCEMENT
k 2.0 ACRES
$45-20-02—1 AN
N N
N N PROPOSED EAST WET/.AND/§ w /
DIVERSION STRUCTURE —_— \
N S45-20—06~1 N 3N~ /
NS PROPOSED UPSTREAM
\ CONSUMERS ENERGY CO - Y A CONTROL STRUCTURE
33-02-02~33-100~-006 < ! \ \ S45-00~4
X 1 ]
3 ” 2
adl s (| & g I ]
L3 LS S N =
R N Q N B =Y J QX
! e IR Q N3 /
o Q [N Ny Y2 I'X
N N NF RS Qe |
L3 " | P~ S /] Dk FORSBERG COMMERCIAL
AR QN o 'S / WE BUILDING LLC ~ LIELDSTONE DR _
&7 43 k G g e ( 33-02-02-35-353-015
S SR S MR J 9N |
TS S N ) |Q "ﬂ i N \ AT T T
S R S 48
- N PROPOSED SITE MAP
i = ER
TEMPORARY STOCKPILING WILL OCCUR DURING CONSTRUCTION AND WILL BE o0 oo oo | APPLICANT: - INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION
ULTIMATELY HAULED AWAY TO UPLAND NON FLOODPLAIN DEPOSIT SITE WATERWAY: SMITH CONSOLIDATED DRAIN
SEE NOTIFICATION LIST FOR NEIGHBORING PROPERTY OWNERS CITY: MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, MilCNi-(igl I-(-IJ\QF\N/I
SESC MEASURES WILL 8E PERFORMED ACCORDING INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN OFFICE COUNTY: - . 1 OF 1
(APA) STANDARDS AND AFPROVED FLAN NUMBER OF SHEETS:
100YR FLOOD PLAIN ELEVATION = 865.9 DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2016
(SOURCE: FEMA FIS) ' Rererence paTum nawss | EXHIBIT NO: S45-20—00~1




NOTE:
OVER EXCAVATE AND REPLACE
EXISTING UPLAND SOIL WITH

CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WETLAND MITIGATION SITE

WETLAND HYDRAULIC SOILS.

AREA 0.05 ACRES
(I 870
ST

EXISTING FLOO PLAIN-S

100-YR LIMIF 7+~

(ZONE AE) -~ - : .0

865

EXISTING WETLAND PROPOSED

WETLAND
MITIGATION
20’

LIMITS 56° +,/—

exsve
/ GRADE -
-
re
-~
- - -

EXISTING B
WATER Py
SURFACE  \ | T

IO U - SRR

PROPOSED
EXCAVATION
E60
SECTION E—E£
0 75 15 30 0 125 25 5

HORIZONTAL SCALE VERTICAL SCALE

100YR FLOOD PLAIN ELEVATION = 865.9
(SOURCE: FEMA FIS)

REFERENCE DATUM NAVDSES

0 S0 e 200 PROPOSED MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WETLAND MITIGATION SITE
NOTE: APPLICANT: INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER
TEMPORARY STOCKPILING WILL OCCUR DURING CONSTRUCTION AND Wi 17 WATERWAY SMITH CONSOL'DATED DRAIN
AWAY TO UPLAND NON FLOCDPLAIN DEPOSIT SITE 7 th BE CLTMATELY HAULED CITY: . MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN
SEE NOTIFICATION LIST FOR NEIGHBORING PROPERTY OWNERS ESEA,\BIE\F(% OF SHEETS: I1N %I—:_Ahéi
SESC MEASURES WLL BE PERFORMED ACCORDING INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN CFFICE (APA) STANDARDS DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2016
AND APPROVED PLAN EXHIBIT NO: S45—-20—10—1




TN

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality www.mi.govl/joinipermit

U.8. Army Corps of Engineers www.lre.usace.army.mil

o e
! i/

S

Previous USACE File Number ¢ DEQ File Number

Fee received $

!

AGENCY
USE

USACE File Number

Date
Received

Vahdate that all parts of thls checkhst are submmed with the appllcatlon package Flll out apphcahon and addmonal pages as needed

E] All iterns in Sections 1 through 9 are completed
. Ej PrOJect-specmc Sectlons 10 through 20 are completed.
E] Dlmensnons volumes, and calcula’uons are prowded for all lmpact areas

V’D Map, site plan(s) gross sections; one set must be black and whlte on§ Vz by 11 lnch paper photographs
. [:l Apphcation feeis aftached. - : N o

o All mformatton contamed in the headlngs for the appropnate Sectlons (i: 20) are addressed and ldentmed attachments (E)) are |ncluded.¢ '

. Pl o;ect Locatlon lnformatlon For Lar/tude, Longltude and TH lnfo anywhere in M/chlgan see wwwmcal state

L s/wellands/

Pro;ect Address (road, if no street address) Zip Code Municipality County

Jolly Road, 1,000 ft west of Okemos Road 48864 (Township/Village/Gity) Ingham
Meridian Township :

Township/Range/Section (TRS)

Property Tax Identification Number(s) Latituds

See attached list 42.688556 N T4NNorS; RIWE orW;
Subdivision/Plat and Lot Number Longitude Sec33 o

NA - 84 438029 W OR Private Claim#_____

"B Applicant and Agent Inforimiation

Agent/Contractor (firm name and contact person)

Owner/Applicant (individual or corporate name)
Streamside Ecological Services, Mike Nurse

Patrick E. Lindemann, Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Mailing Address 707 Buhl, PO Box 220 Mailing Address 3940 Timpson Ave SE

City Wlason State M/ . Zip Code 48854 City Loweli State Ml Zip Code 49331
“ontact Phone Number Fax Contact Phone Number Fax
/17-676-8395 . 517-626-8364 586-764-9366

E-mail mnurse @streamsideeco.com

—

Email _cclos @ingham.org

LINo X Yes Is the applicant the sole owner of all property on wh

this project? = If no, attach letter(s) of authorization from all property owners Including the owner of the disposal site.

ich this project is to be constructed and all property involyed or impacted by

Property Owner's Name (If different from applicant) NA Mailing Address NA

Contact Phone Number NA City NA State NA Zip Code NA

- Project Description

Project Name Smith Consolidated Drain Preapplication File Number 2BW — B9ZV - AFZ2-P

Name of Water body Smnith Consolidated Drain Date project staked/flagged 7-27-2016

The proposed project Is on, within, or involves (check all that apply) Project Use

[ aninland lake (5 acres or more) [ a Great Lake or Section 10 Waters - L] private
] commercial

a pond {less than 5 acres D] a wetland
L1 a pond ( ) & public/government

[] a channel/canal

500 feet of an existing water body [ a designated environmental area

a stream, river,. ditch or drain . a 100-year floodplain [ projsct is receiving federal/state
a legally established County Drain Ha dan? o . . transportation funds
Date Drain was established 1690 [ a designated high risk erosion area [1 Wetland Restoration
[] a designated critical dune area other Wetland Enhancement

Indicate the type of permit being applied for: [[] General Permit [ Minor Project

Individual (All other projects.) ® See Appendix G.

P

Written Summary of All Proposed Activities See Aitached

Construction Sequence and Methods See Attached

Joint Permit Application Page 1of 14

EQP 2731 (Rev. 12/2013)




P

IS
=3

s
IU.S. Ariny Corps of Engineers www.lIre.usace.army.mil  Michigan Depaﬁmgnt of Environmental Quality www.mi.gov/isintoermit DE‘!&

.v/.

b

o

N,

Floodplain Activities (See Sample Drawing\ 5 and others. Complete other applicable sections.)
For more information go to www.mi.gov/floodplainmanagement. This site also lists the projects and requirements for an expedited floodplain

~~  review under “Expedited Review Information for Minor Floodplain Projects.”
Examples of projects proposed within the non-floodway portions of the 100-year-floodplain which may qualify for an expedited review: Open
pile decks and boardwalks; residences, commercialfindustrial facilities, garages and accessory structures; parking lots; pavilions, gazebos,

large community playground structures; residential swimming pools

Examples of projects proposed within the floodway portions of the floodplain which may qualify for an expedited review: Open pile decks and
boardwalks, (non-enclosed) that are anchored to prevent floatation and that do not extend over the bed and bank of a watercourse; parking
lots constructed at grade or resurfacing that is no more than 4 inches above the existing grade; dry hydrants that do not require fill .
placement; scientific structure such as staff gauges, water monitoring devices, water quality testing devices, and core sampling devices

which meet specific design criteria and fish structures that meet specific design criteria.

s For expedited review include:
= Photographs of the work site labeled to identify what is being shown and with the direction of the photo clearly- lndlcated Include

photographs of any river or stream adjacent to the prOJect
2 A letter or statement from the local unit of government acknowledging your proposed application. See the website for sample wording.

A hydraulic analysis or hydrologic analysis may be required to fully assess floodplain impacts.
The state building code requires an Elevation Certificate for any building construction or addition in a floodplam A sample form can be found at

www.fermna.qgov/nfip/elvinst.shtm.
®Attach additional shests or. tables for multiple proposed floodplain activities and provide hydraulic calculations.

& Show reference datum used on plans.

100-year floodplain elevation (ft) (if known) 865.9

Proposed Activity fill excavation or cut
[] other Datum [ ] NGVD 29 NAVD 88 [] other

Site is 0-4 feet above X ordinary high water mark (OHWM) OR [] observed water level. Date of observation (M/D/Y)
Compensating cut volume below the 100-year floodplain elevation

(cu yds) 19,452 (See aitached)

Fill volume below the 100-year floodplain elevation
{cu yds) 723 cyd (See aitached)
Type of construction is [ residential [] garage/pole barn [] non residential [] other

Construction is [] new [] addition AND Serviced by [] public sewer [] private septic [ other

Lowest adjacent grade (ft): existing proposed
v datum [INGVD 29 [1NAVD 88[ 1] other

Proposed Structure Information

Existing Structure Information
Foundation type [ basement " Foundation type [ basement
{71 conerete slab on grade [ pilings [ concrete slab on grade [ pilings
[1 crawl space ] other [] crawl space [ other

Foundation floor elevation (ft) Foundation floor elevation (ft)

Height of crawl space/basement from finished foundation floor to
bottomn of floor joists (ft)
Elevation of 1st floor above basement floor/craw! space (ft)

Height of crawl space/basement from finished foundation floor to
bottom of floor joists (i)

Elevation of 1st floor above basement floor/crawl space (ft)

Buildings and/or Additions

For enclosed areas below the flood elevation, such as a crawl space, garages and accessory structures:

" Area of proposed foundation (sq ft)

Elevation of proposed enclosed area {ft) datum [J NGVD 29 [J NAVD 88 [] other

Number of flood vents net opening of each vent (sq inches) lowest elevation of flood vents (ft)

EQP 2731 (Rev. 12/2013)

Joint Permit Application Page 8of 14




